KSMC & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Andilor’s Report

T thie Memibers of
CROWN FROPBUTLD PRIVATE LIMITELD

Hepuort on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone finsncial statements of CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE

LIMITED (“the Company™) which comprise the Balance Shees as at March 31, 2017, the Stalement of

Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Stwement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
© policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Aet, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give 4
true and fiir view of the firancial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the sccounting principles generally sccopted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section |33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accouniing records in sccordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ciher
irregulurities; selection and appliestion of appropriate accounting podicies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonakle and prudent; and design_ implementstion and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating elfectively for ensuring the accurscy and completeness of the accounting
records, relsvant tothe prepartion and presentation of the fineneicl statements that give a trug and fair view
and are free from material misstatermnent, whether dug 1o fraud oF ermor

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is 10 express an opinon on these standalone financisl ststements based on our audiL

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be inchaded in the audit repon wnder the provisions of he Act and the Rules made

there under.

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Stundards an Auditing specified under Section 143 10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to chiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis ape free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 ohitain audit evidence about 1he amounts and the disclosures n
the financial statements, The procedures selecled depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatiement of the financial staements, whether due 1o fraud OF e
In making those risk assessments, auditor considers internal finarcial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a LsspEs=RIr view i order to design audit
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c“‘: are appropriate in the circumstances, but not far the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
mpany has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such comrals, An audit also includes evaluating the appropristencss of the
Becour ting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well ns evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the siandalone financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of ur information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 50 required and give

o true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

ﬁmfm of the Company as at Mareh 31, 2017, and its Profit / Loss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on
il dafte.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™), as amended, issued by
the Central Government of [ndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“ drmexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3-and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we repart that:

8. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b, In our apinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 5o far
a6 it appears from our examination of those books;

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repert are in agreement with the books of account

d. Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

&, On the basis of writien representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

“Annexure B".
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9. With respect fo the other matiers to be inchaded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
informution nd aceording 1o the explanations given 1o us:

L The Company docs net lave any pending ligations which would impact its financial position.

. The Company did not have any longsterm contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any materinl foreseenble loses.

il.  There were no amounts which were required to be transfiorred 1o the [nvestor Educathon
Protection Fund by the Company.

W, ‘The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November 2016 ‘tﬂ 30th
Drecemiber 2016, Based on awdit procedures and relying on the management representation we
report that the disclosures are in aceordance with books of account maintained by the
Company,

Far and on bekalf of
KSMC & ASSOCIATES

:...l
CA mnm YE 3}(;/“““‘"‘ .
PARTNER  —/%

MLNO: 533899

Flace: New Delhi
Date:02.09.2017
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“annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred 1o in paragraph | under the heading *Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Reguirement’ of our
report of even date to the financinl statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,2017:

1)

2)

4]

5l

w} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars, including quantitative
details and stiuation of fixed nssels;

by The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner and
1o material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have becn

noticed.
¢) As explained 1o us, there is no immovable property beld in the name of the company.
a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

b} As explained 1o us, no discrepancies were noticed on physical verifl jcation of the invenlory as
compared 1o books records.

As per the information and explanations given tous by the ranagement, the compeny has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantecs, and security.

‘The Company has not accepted any depesits from the public and the provisions of Sections 73 o
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,

2015 with rezard 1o the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Ceniral
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 143 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on

by the company.,

(a) According to information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our examination of
thie baoks of account, and records, the Company has been generally regularin depasiting undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax,
Service Tax and any other sutulory dues with the appropriate authoriies. Agcording to the
infarmation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ol the above
were in amears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the daste on when

they become pavable,

b) According to the information and explanstion given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales
tax, service tax, dity of customs, duty of excise, value added tay pustanding on account of any
disue,

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defulted in the repayment of dues to banks.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not rised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {ix} of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures perfo

e
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management, we repart that no fraud b *
' y the Company or on the company by its officers or
mﬂmmm“mﬂﬂﬂfmnﬂ during the year.

10)  The manngerial remuneration paid during the year was in compliance with the provisiens mandated
by section 197 read with Schedule V o the Companics Act;

M) Inour opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of

the Order are not applicable o the Company,

12)  Based upon the nudit procedures performed and as per the information provided to us by the
management, the iransactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standnrds.

13}  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
' management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly eonvertible debentures during the year under review. Accardingly, the provisions

of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

14)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not endered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the Order are not applicable 1o
the Company and hence not commented upon.

15) In our opinion, the company i ot required to be registered under section 45 [A of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clauge 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commenied upon

For and on behalf of

M. Mo: 533899

Flace: Maw Delhi
Date:02.00.2017
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Shect as at 31st March, 2017

207 Ring Road Mal Sector 3 Rohinl-1 10085, New Dalhi

CIN No. .- UT02000L2011PTC21978%
Emall Id:- acct.crownpropbulld@gmail com

Particulara Nato 31.03.2017 "31.03.2016
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders Funds
(8) Share C
5 RS e & 2 180,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
arees urphus 3 4,803, 148.00 3,807,803.15
(2) Share appilcation money panding allotment : 2
{3 Non-Curront Liabilities
{{:: nLnum“H term barowings 4 202 545 392,00 241,655.120.00
il Non-Current Ligtties 5 214,842 316,70 297 54653504
() Deferred Tax Liabilities 561,557.00 B84, 206,00
Long Tarm Provision 724, 385.00 =
{4) Current Liabilities
E; f:*:;:“fm Elﬂfmims B 50,158 485,50 20,088,568.00
Payables 26,783, 254.00 11,541 ,085.00
(€} Other current liabilities 7 8,322 348,00 16,184,271 00
{d) Short-tarm provisions a 770,932.00 B43.350.00
Tatal HEEIJM BatE 28 T72,661,067.00
il AasEals
(1} Men-current assets
{a) Fixed Assels g 18,072,160.00 20,832 19500
(b} MWon-current investmeants 1 27,863 224.00 &7 018 512.00
(o) Long leom loans and advences - -
{d) Deferned Tax Asset
[12) Current assets
(a} Cash and cash equivakents i1 2.851,301.06 3493041 57
() Currend Investmen| 12 - 2,253 67200
(b} Inveniories 13 581, 848,292 B9 438,550,054.27
{b) Shori-term loans and advances 14 26,248,900.00 128,325,000.00
]M Other cufrant SE8ls 15 202,333.940.40 122,187 580,25
ol B59.316,010,34 TT2.661,057.09
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Inotes to Accounts 21-37
The accompanying notes including olher explanatory infarmation form an inegral pen il the financlal elatemants
As per our report of even date attached
For KSMC & ASSO or CROWH PROP '!LD PRIVATE LIESITED
IﬂharlEr'El:l Apcounk & ;
L‘I}“ﬁ"" ‘r._.___.:-""’.'
(SHRUTI Jain) AR § (VIRENDER GUPTA}

Company Secretary Direclar Direclor
Mermbership No. : ACS - E2018 (DIN Mo. 00015556) (DIN No. 0D016312)
Firm Mo, D03SEEM

Place : New Delhl

Date : 02.08.2017
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
Profit and Loss statemant for the year endad 31st March, 2017
207 Ring Road Mall Sector 3 Rohini-110085, New Delhi

As par our repaort of even :Ia’re attached.

—————_

For KEMEZ & EESEIEEIATEE 1 *-J-.::, :
Charierad .-!-.-::uunllm e H‘xﬁ

CA HARPREET SINGH C|
Parner W tire
Membenship Mo, - 533898
Firm No.: D03665M

Place ; Mew Delhi
Date : 02 092017

The accompanying notes including eiher explanatory infarmation leem an integral part of the financial stsemens

CIN No, - UT02000L2011PTC218788
Emall Id:- acct.crownpropbulldi@gmai com
Particulars Mata _2016AT 216"
I Ravanue from cparabons 118, 701.157.85 318,048 BD5.08
I. Other income 18 #,043.030.92 5,424,050.00
il. Total Revenue (| 1) — 122,744,18857 324,470,855.06 |
(hraet Expanses 17 256,554, 282 00 237.271,756.45
Changes in inventonies of linished gooEE, Work-n-progross 75.336,932.04
Bnd siock-in-trade 16 {143,288 238 62)
Finaresl costs 18 £14,868.50 1,106,623.00
Deprociation 5 3,172,733.00 3.181,580.00
Othviie aupansas 20 4 021,354.75 3202 AT1.B8
Total Expenses 121,266,909.63 320,190,073.37 |
lf"'- Proft bafore exceptional and extraordnary items and tax (bl - 1,477,1688.94 4,260,781.88
|V Exceptional nems -
VL. Profit before extraordinary items and tax [V - Vi) 1,477,188.94 4,280,781.59
Will. Exiraordmary Hems -
DL Profit bafore tax (V11 - VIl 1.477.188.94 4,280,781.59
X Tas expense;
(1) Carrent tax T78,596,00 843 360.00
{2} Datemed tax (122 B48.00) 48,377.00
{2} lnoome Tax Eastier Years (172,003.00) 5,600.00
X1 ProfitfLosa) from ihe pend from confimang opemlions {EEEY £95,244.94 3,.383.444 .63
XL ProfithLo=s) from discontinuing aparations =
¥l Tax expenss of discounting operations -
X1V, FrofitiLoss) from Discontinuing operations (401 - XI1) | -
¥ Profit'{Loss) far the panisd (X1 -+ XIW) 285,244 84 3,383,444.68
Tp¥VI. Earming per equity share .08 019
Drluted eaming pey ety sharg .06 0.9
Significant Accounting Policies i
Hotes bo Accounts 21337

Fnr EHI:IWH P‘H‘UPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

'l.

45Hnun JHIN) 55( ;ﬂh MHEHDER GUPTA)

Caompany Secratary

ACE - BX01E

Direcio
(D Mig. 0007 SE5E]

Directar

[DIN Mo, 0D01E312)

s
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CROWH PROPOLILD PRIVATE LIMITED
AT Py Miveasd il S | B | 106000 Fima Daid
AL R i T =
e WL et CipwTepr ol Sl SO
Cunh oo Batarmard Ine tha ypasr nndad 941 Marek'T
Pty T il
L5 re.n- FLEWY BTATEMENT FioDas () AL TR0 A0 TRV THS:
it Pl bpbrem ma e e sl et | ai Acuied A ATT, 0 4380 TH 89
At v
Dhpprpoptir L9Fy FAE 0D LIRS0
sl e e T N 1 o0 290G
it e 1Y e IERERT O B R TG
Pl vy Sanite ol Wy s Fumels [ALBTT R [PE AT 05
Peirvemice Yo Cliwbiully TIATH 0D ;
51
| v mtry Peof ploew VWielng Capsie Changes 1 ﬁ
L
el - e Deprmass i Curren) Aypety & Encrmaen 0 Carrernd Lissiies [LETFRLE AR A3 AT DL
L= el topaee m Carrenl Anaets & Decreass w Corens | inbdes |3k R AT T PO ¥ 530
it in a7a ol B
o e boes Dipesrpteons (| TAE.370 2Th 13818
T e et Ty T e n s 1R EFE D
L
A o o Operiing Actehivn — ST R
CAEH FLOW FROM LS TG ACTIVITES:
rbppat g pn FIDR FEREREST 3,4 570 00
ot froen Mutusl Funds 2EpTEOY | ERETE 0D
M g o B ipd) Sawrly LT .
] rcrmaae b | DRl N mopst—enl Sy e pRa 21,38, 1 02 (15411082 0l
REwA 0N IC 3 Dan b el el K 126 &a0.00
TR e Fine Vs ed in iivesting Aciiviins R LT JREFCIEELLT)
; 'l;-l-:ﬂ FLOW FROM FINERCING ACTIVITIES:
e o Bnpew Capapl L =
[ topdt smcopng o Ling Tarm Berrowstgs derng I pas 14140273 .60 FICHL 60D
foid bagregta a Shon Term Bomoeenge surrid the pear A1ana15,50 120522000
el recrved o8 Leaan geen dusty T fEE : FHFHICO
| Emare RRglen Mty reienied doning the ymir L +
llhur-'--.u:--'-.-.- £ Logea K AdvEncts geen dunsg 918 yas 132 07 A, VD000 | o ITE 2EE D0}

— R CsinFlas yra in F Reikias METIETI 7t a5
pipt intrrase § [Detreans| m Cish & Caxh Eguivalests (&2, 405 e BT
Openang Matance of Cakh and Task Egusivaleniy 340001 5T ETR2GRIT

| iClaing Balance of Couh snd Cagh Equbitloms ELLEE. 0 1483357

Pis. . -5 TO CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

o AZ ON s oM A5 oM AS O

CAEH AND CASHIERH 01,54.2018 31.03,3017 0104315 $1.83.3818
137 574 .30 V08, TRE0D 447,085 00 13 ETa
BN 6T AT AR ENA00 ATL 14T AT 1 35E T ET
TR _—-.
LEaanel) @ aasl JAS3RAN5T |

1 of Direcier

5&7”“ e
.ln:E S-Hlll (DIk Mo u:-umﬁ-u] {CAf Mo uw-lum
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

POLICIES
Annaxed to and formin of the accounta for the yoar ending 31t March 2017)

1 Baxais of Preparatbon
The financal siajemenls ate prepared on accrunl basin of sccounting umdar historical cost convention in
aecordonon with gonodally nccopled accounting prncipias in india mnd he rolevant provisions of the Empuﬁun'
Act, 2013 including accounling standanda nalified thare undar,

2 Usp of Eslimaies
maka estimles and assumplions that affect

The peeparabion of inancinl sintomants raquirestha managemant 1o
tha repored amount of nssols, Habiliies, myvenus and axpenses during the raporing pariod. Although such
danil bagis by the management taking inlo sccount

gslimains ard asswumplons am mode on & reasorable and po
all pvadable Iidpemation & current ovenks, actusl results could differ from thase gslimates & assumplicns

such differences are recognized in tha pariod in whch e resuts an priziafizad.

1 Revenus Recognliion
Revenus [ram constreciad proparties for 6 projects commenced on o afer Apnl 1, 212 or projact whare he
ewe date, Is receqgnized in accordanca with the Revisad

nevenue i recognized for the firs tima on or after the ab

Guidance Mote issved by Instilute of Charlersd Accountants of India (ICAI) on Accounting for Real Estata
fransactions (Fevised 2012), As per this Guidancs Nate, (ha ravanue heve bean recognized on the percantage of
complotion methed and on tha parcentage of actual project costs incurred theneon to {otel eatmated preject cost,
) provided all of tha Tallewing condilions ane: me2 ot the reporkmg dabe:

] required crilical approvals for commencement of the project hawea besn

1. atfeast 25% of estimated construchan and development costs (exclud
2 afiaast 25% of the saleable prope: anea fs secured by the agreements fo salll appkcation ferms {contaiming

salient lerms of the sgragmant to sell), and
2 alisast 10% of the lolal revenue as per agreemant ko sell are reakzed in respact of thesea agreemenia,

1 penierally coincides with the signing of the agreemants o
sall | application farms. is recoqnized on perceniaga pf compiation method, when ha stags of complation of EIEI:.hr
project reaches a reasonabie level of completion a5 mantioned abeve. Tolal sale eansidaration {ag per the duly
preculed, agreement to sall | applcaban lems). s mecognized as mevenue in proponion that the progct costs
incurrad for wark perfonmaed up to 1he roparting dale baar fo the estimaled total project costs. Ealimatad project
cost nedudes borowing Cost, overheads, sstimaled construction & cevelopment cost of such propertias and
eartaln costs dirsctly abiributabile (o sat which in ordar 1o ersise irua gad Tair represaniation of Tha resufls nasds
to ba linked with the propartion of revenue recognised are also included The estimabe of the folal saleabie arsa
and total assmated cost shall ba reviawed perodically and alfec of amy changss in such eslimates is recogeed
In the peniad in which such changes ana desgrmired, Howaver, when the tatal project cost ks estimated o excaed

{otal revanues from the project, koes shall be recognized immedataly )

chtained;
nig land cost) has been incurred; f

Revonue from sals of Projact under developmard, which

4 WValuation of Inveniories
Inventories ane valued &s par AS-2 “Valuaton of irvantones” sased by ICAL The wvalue of Inveniones
ction work-in-progrees) includes the cost of land, inbernal davalopment costs, extermal development

{Consiry
charges, construction costs, pverheads, bormowing cost, development’ construckan materials and oefasn costs
which in ordar o ensure true and fair representation of tha resufts needs to be l.nhal:l'

directy atiribuiebla to sale
with the proportion of revenus recognised and valued at lower of costiestimated cost and nal realisable valhs

§ Amoriisation of Preliminary Exponses
The preliminary expensas shall be writien off in thee year they ane mcured s per AS5-26 lesuad by ICAI

6 Filxed Assels
Tangible assets {gross block) are staled At higtorical cost kess accumulated depreciation and impairment {if any)
prica and @ny atiributabia cost of bringing the gssel 1o its worong eandition for (12

Cost comprises (he purchasa .
capitalzes all costs refating b0 scquisilion and installation of fied assats,

intended use, The company
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

Hots 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Mh and forming part of tho accounts for the year ending 31st March 2017)
imang

intanglable assats mi pmodissd ovar thair usshd §a #s tha principles loid down by AS-16,

8 Deproclation
Deprociation on psssts & povided on siraighl-ine mathod, computed an Ihe basis cf useful We preseribed in
Senecule 11 b the Companias Act, 2043, on o pro-rits basis from tho dota the asset is mady o pul i use

% adnstiments arsing ol of tanstionnl provisiona of Schedule 1| 1o1he Companies Act, 2013,

9 Retiromeni and Leave Encoshmont Benolils
Mo pravision for gralully has been matde in view of the fack that tha sompeny does not kave aay empioyee who &

sligibla lor gratuily during Use financial year.

10 Expenditure
Expandiure is accounted for on accrual basis,

11 Invesimenis
Investmanls are classiiod as nor-cument ar curent, based on management”s mtention 2t e tima of purchasa.
bnvestmants that are readily realisatie and intended to ba hald far nat mara than a year are classilied as curent
invesbmands. All alher imvestmients ore claesifiad as nen-curment investmants

Curant investrrants are stated o1 Swes of cost and far value determined on an individual imvestmant basis. Non-
currart investments are sinbed af cost and prosigion for dimingion in their valus, cher than Hmparary, is made in
the financial stablamenlts,

12 Foreign Curnency Transactioms
“Transactioss in forglgn curmancy are ecotunted for ol tha eschangs rale prayailing cn the dete of fhe

transaction. All manstary ilems denaminated in foreige currency Bne convaried inlo Indien rupses ol e year-and
axchange rale. In tenms of the clarilication provided by Ministy of Comorale Afiairs (MCA) vide a nchfication nd,
G S R91ME) on Ascouning Standard - 11 Changes in Foreign Exchange Riles, e evchangd gainloss an kng
tasrn foredgn curmency monedany iiems i adjused in he cost of deprectanls capsal assets, The ofher axchange
gains! leases have been recognised in e staternent of profit and loss

13 Borrowing Costs o
Borrowing costs thel ang dfiributsble o ihe acqueataon pncinr construction of quaBlying assats are capialised a5

part of the cost of swch assets, in accordance wilh retified Accountkng Standard 16 Barowing Costs. A qualifying
peset s one (hat necessarly 1akes a substantal panod of fime o get ready for s infended ua. Capifa¥isalicn of
barrowing costs is suspanded in the period dunng which the potiva dewslaprrent (s odlevad due 1o, olher than
temporary, interrupdon. Al olher bormowing coits ars charged io he statameni of profil snd loss 2s incumed

14 Taxation
Brovision for (axation is meda for balh edrram and defarrad tawes. Prowsion B cwrent inceme {ae is mads on

urrent tax rates based on essossable incoma. The company provides for defered 1ax based an the tax effect of
ming gifferences resulting from ihe recogrition of (lens in the insncial statament and in eslimpbng s curnent 13w
isians The effect on defarred l2xes ol # change in tax rales is recogoized in income in e panod that

includes the enoctmant dale.

ineam fram infprest is accounted far on time propartan basts takirg into sccourt the anmowat sutstanding and the
spplicable rate of interest

16 Impairment of Assets
The Company BE50%888
impairad, if any such in
recoverabie amount of the #ssel o the recoverabie amo
is less than 8 carying amound, the camying amaun s

ot @ach balance sheel date whather there = any indication that an assel may

doatian exists. tha Company estimaies the racoverable amount of the assel If swch
urit af iha eash generating unit io which the ssset belongs
reduced o its recoversole smount and the reduction is
temand of prod and koss, If at the Balands gheset Gata
fhere i an indicalion that a praviously assessed impaimnent loss no longer axists, the recoverable amount is
raassessed and the assel i reflecied at the recovarable amaunt subject 10 & maEx

costand is d Iymw:edmmmtamammmuﬂandlm.

et

jmum of deprecate hisharicsl
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a. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the baginning and

R CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED ; e
' Wm-ﬁdmmallh&lwl'ntthﬂyuuuﬂlnnﬂﬂh“h!ﬁﬂ -
Motes Forming Part of the Balance Sheel y
Mote : 2 Share Capital__ 31.03.2017 LT [ SRABOTA) |
Particulars Mumibar Amount CAmount - )
Equity Shares 10/- sach 18000000 | 180,000,000.00 | 16,000,000 | 180,000,000.00
: e 18,000,000 | 180,000,000.00 | 18,000,000 160,000,000.05 |
|e————
L L
ald up 18,000,000 180,000,000.00 18,000,000 | 180,000.000.00
18,000,000 m:-Imu.um.nﬂ 1u,=nﬁﬁgun 180,000,000.00

at the end of the reporting peried

Parthculars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Humbar Amaiint Mumber Amount
Shares outstanding al the beginning of The year 18,000,000 | 180,000,000000 | 18,000,000 180,000,000.00
_!Shares Issued durng the year . - 3 -

@ snares bought back during the year - = = =

Shares outstanding al the end of the year 18,000,000 | 180,000,000.00 | 18,000,000 180,000,000.00
b. Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 parcent shares

Mame of Shareholder 31.03,.2017 31.03.2016
No. of Shares o of No.of | % of
htd Holding Shares held Holding

|Vikas Planner pvi. Lid. 1,100,000 6% 1,100,000 B

Marien Realtech Pyi. Lid 3,670,000 207 3670,000 20%

DRP Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd. 6,000,000 28% 5,000,000 28%

Sunrise Fabtech Pyl Lid, 1,000,000 6% 1,000,000 6%

Adarsh Enterlainment Private Limited 1,000,000 8% 1,000,000 6%

Thunder Infotech Py Lid {000,000 % 1,000,000 2%

Tulsl Commodeal Pyl Ltd, 1,220,000 T 1,220.000 T

Surya Buildwell Py Lid 4,000,000 22% 4 00,000 270
@

Maotes.

The company has only one class of equity share hawing par valus of Re. 10/- per share, the holder of the equily shares
are entitiled lo reveive the dividend as declarsd time io time, and are entitied to voting rights proportionate Lo their share

i
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CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
[Annoxed 10 and fesming pan of e accounts for the year ending 3134 Masch 30N T}
HNotea Farming Part of tha Balance Shaat

I N 1
Opaning As Per [asl Balanca Shoat 3,807,603,18 424 450 48
008,244 84 3,383,844 80

Note ; 4 Long Term Barrowings o
Parhiculare 31032017 31032018
Focured Loans

[ Tarm Logn

Loan from Karnataka Bank Lid, 107 250,376.00 A5,713,575.00
Lesn fom Wijaya Bank TOUM1, 248,00 0,553, 302 .H

[Becured by modgage of project L, bulding. menivable ard
pearsonal guemniae of drocioos)

& Car Loans
@ - Kotak Mahindra Prims Liribed 452.004.00 1,8B0.486.00
- ¥CIC| Bank 247723500 #,056.456.00
{Against fypathecalion of car)
|Unsecurod Loans
rehod FEE" £1,331,925.00 11,000,000.00
irter res* 170,632,600.00 76,851,291.00
|Tatal JOZEASINZ00 | 241 120.00

=

-
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CROWN PROPRLUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annaxnd 1o and krming pant of the accounis lor fa paar anding J1L MArch 201T)
Hotes Feeming Part of tha Balance Shest

34.03.309T7 31.03. 2046
Dooking Atvanc (] T4 B2 8 T B S35 54
T4 AT N0 | 9T SamEIned
i8S BOFTOWIN
PaAlculars FueaT 31000018
- Kolak Msbindra Prime Limied 1,268,402.00 1.256.010.00
- IEES fank 2.178,121.00 1.871.547.00
1 eymivat hyppolbecation of o, el BTty 1 b (s e §w ool 0
et |
Warmaiaks Mank £ 20,580 87250 =
Tamponry Jvamad (e Eans . 1 7. TS0.000,00
LT T eesE0 | _2088h %8 50
Nodo 1 7 Othor curtead liadilllies g
[Pariculars 31.03.2017 01.00.2016
Spcurity Dagcall (Sordracion 5,331, 89F 00 1R 05000
Exppnzes Fayabie
Budjt Feet Payable rril i H 5@, 500.00
Aecrusd Inbaves] bul not dus 53,6508.00 254 284,00
Employes Benall Payable 27 83100 TEI, 108.00
Fielricity Charges Payabils 1808, ¥72.00 Z20,804.0
Ciher cepenses Payable 4 416.00 5,538.00
Cuilies & TaEcs Paypkbia
TS Payabio 1.4K5, 747,00 | 3,170 66600
GBC Payahie &007.00 3026400
VAT Payabila 260,042 00 BA20 83400
EPF Payabla 17.737.00 1470700
EEIC Payabis G,751.00 4 325.00
[Tetal Bazzaum0 | 1618627100 ]
Motz ¢ & Sherd Tarm Provisions
Particulars 31.03,.207 21.03.2918
Erovizics for income Tax TTE 88000 B43,. 35000
Proission for Grululy 7336500 .
'r.rulm.un H&IIE
) ;

H.l--'l-"

—
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{fnnexed 1o and farming part of the nceounts for the year ending 3182 March 2017)
Notes Forming Part of the Balanco Sheot

Moie : 10 Hon Curreni Invesiments

1032017 [ 31033098 ]
FDR's with Banks 27063,22400 | 4701851300
Lion unde bank guaranties and O/ limis)

31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Cazh in Homd 108, TER.OD 137.674.00
Sub Tatal (A} 190,789.00 137, 674.00
|Balances Bank 2,652,511.09 3186 287 57
’ Sub Total (B} 2,652,513.00 3,356, 267,57
Total[A + B] Z,851,301.08 3,409,041.57
Particulars SEN" 2OM Total
¢|ﬂ'!il"lg'_'|:_-'-_i_lsh in Hand as on 48.411.2016 226,500 5365 231,865

| {+]Fermitied Recaipls (Cazh Wi hdrawd)

{-)Permilted Paymenis (Payment in new currency
& Cher dencamination notes) - Ji 54 30,854
| (-}Amount deposited m Banks 226,500 - 226,500 |

260,000 260,000

Clesing cash in hand as on 30,12.2015 225.511 225,511
* 5BM - Nales of Rs. 1000 and 500 held by the company an cosa of Bth Movernbar 2046
Note ; 12 Current Investments
[Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2046
o Ineestment in Shares- ALF Buidiech Py, Limitad - 00, 000,00
{10000 Shares o Rs, 10 each)
IDFE Short Tarm Funds = 283 872.00
Total - 2,353 672.00
Hote : 13 Inventories
Wﬂ'ﬂ[ﬁr,ulum Ei._ﬂﬁ-.mﬂ' 31.03.2018
Work In Progress 081,845, 20280 | 438 550,054,327 |
Eﬂi,mllﬂlﬁ ua,ssnlunn
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TE LIMITED

CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVA
3181 March 2017}

thnraaad to Bnd forming part of 1he eccourta far the yesr ending
Hotes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

a1 18

£25,000.00
127 800,000.00

Mote : 15 Gthor Curront Axsots ey
= 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 |
External / Infrastructural Dovalopmant Charges (Nel) 184 801 B2400 ( 1 15,398, 008.50
interosl Accrued on FOR 129,971.00 2.906,507.25
Kolak Mahindra Prime Lid, {TDS Recoverable) 2k A0and 34,154.00
Prepaid Expenses 450,977.00 3,547.508.00
Saphire Landeraft Put, Lid, 1.260,000.00 1,350,000.00
[Income: Tax Refund AY 2016-17 1.782,320.00 .
[Advances to Parties
Advances o Supplicrs 1,435,008.00 867, 125.00
[Machbilization Advance | SRS Enginaars Pyl Lid ) 270,956.00
Balance wi g A ies
Senice Tax Inpul Credil Receivable 7. 568.678.00 1,616, 767.00
Service Tax Unclaimed Afc AE7.843.00 21,785.00
T0O3 Recshvable 42775040 2,506,018.50
KKC Receivabla 205.421.00 -
MAT Credil 153 B&500
|Sacurity Deposit
Securily Deposit (Qfica-Gurgeon} 1,441 37A.00 21477, 760,00
Secyrity Deposil (Polhstion Conlral Board) £00,000.00 a0, 000000
Security Depost {Dakshin Haryans Bifl Vitaran) 1,000,000 00 1,000,000.00
Tendar Security with DMRL A85 000:00 .
mz!aas.smn‘u' 132,187,680.25 |

x

A
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annexad to and farming part of the accounts for tha year ending 3151 March 2017)
Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts

Note: 18 Other Income AN
2016-17 iﬁ_;l!ﬂ.i G
2.814,153.00 3,944.570.00
- 916, 660.00
interest on incomo Tax Refund 5 8.71B.00
Project prompfion receipt 1, 20:0,000.00 1, 200,000,800
Profit on Sale of Mulual Fund 20 877.92 153,672.00
4,043,030.92
— - -
Mot : 17 Direct Expanses —
[Farticulars 201647 2015-16
Construction, Devalopment & Other Direct Expanses 256,554, 282 00 237 271,7568.45
Total 266,554,202.00 237,271,1 56.45 |
Haote: 18 Change n Inventories
[Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Il.'-h-ngn in inventories of WP
Cipening Stock 43B.550,054.2T 513,886 ,086.31
Ciosing Slock BB, B4E,282 80 433 550,054 27
Total {143,296,238.62) 75,336,932.04
Kota: 19 Finance Cost
Particulars 201617 2015-18
Bank Charges 24,240.50 14,933.00
Interest on Car Loan To0,638.00 1,041 680,00
B14,860.50 | 1,106.623.00
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

{Annaxed to and forming part of the accounts for the year ending 31si March 2017)
MNotes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts

20 Other Expenses
Pl PRl HETE
dif Fees 80,000.00
Businezs Fromotion Expanse 198,413.00
Car insurance 368,801.00
omputer - Repair & Maint. Exp. 8,778.00
Couriar Exp. 6.631.00
Eleclricity Expanses 14,072.00
Filing Foo 5,238.00
Gonoral Expansas 3.775.00
Service tax interesl & penalty B3.835.00 28.00
Interest on TDS 248,00 =
interest on EPF 7ie.00 ”
Legal & Professional Charges 410,000.00 517,606.00
Maintonace Expensos {52 232 .00 1508,055.00
Office & Misc Expenses 48,009.00 2B.428.00
Printing & Stationary 43 952,00 &0),841.00
Project Promotion/ Marketing Charges 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
Provision for Gratuily T23.721.00 -
Reni 180,000.00 180.000.00
Seminar Charges . 22,500,060
Staff Walfare 47 238,00 o BET. 00
Stamp Paper Charges 6,280.00 12,360.00
Sundry Balances Writlen Off 1842525 81,854,588
Swach Bharat Cess 15,427.50 -
Trademark Charges 400,000.00 400,000.00
Tender Feos 21,000.00 -
Taur amd Traveling - A4 140,00
Waalh Tax - 2024500
Website Maintsinonce Bxpenses 15.600.00 11,391.00
E?EI 4,021,354.75 3, I02.871.88
——— =
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

{Annexed 1o and forming part of the accounts for the year ending 31st March 2017)

Hotes Forming Part of tho Proflt & Loss Accounts

201817 2015-18

2,814,153.00 3,144, 570,00

. £18,680.00

. 8.718.00

1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00

28,877 82 153,672.00

T 77 5

Mot : 17 Direct Expenses

Partlizilars 201617 2016-16

Construction, Development & Ciher Direst Expansas 256 554 282 00 237 271 75645

Total 256,554, 282.00 | 237,271,756.45

Moto: 18 Change In Inventories
Pariculars 201617 201516
Changes in Inventaries of WIP

Opening Stock 438 550,054 27 513,885 986,31

Closing Stock BH1 B46 242 B85 #33,550,054.27

Total {143,296, 238.62) 75,336,932.04

Hate: 18 Finance Cost

!P‘arﬁcuh.rs 2016-17 J0115-16

Bank Cherges 24, 240,50 14,8933.00

Interest on Car Loan TO0 628,00 1.081,680.00

(ot §14,50.50 110662500

e
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CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Anraead fo and farming part of the aceounts for the year ending 31st March 2017
Notas Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Azcounts

Mote: 20 Diher Expansea
201617 FLirET N
BEQ,000.00 85,000.00
Business Promodlon Expensn 188.413.00 2328200
338 801.00 322 10500
Computer - Repair & Maint. Exp. 9,778.00 31,043.00
6,831 .00 T.808.00
Eleciricity Expenseos 14,072.00 14,947.00
£,239,00 1,820.00
General Expenson 3,775.00 385500
Eervice tax inemest & panaty 6363500 28.00
Interesl on TOS 348 00 -
Interes] an ERE TrE.00 "
Legal & Professional Charges 410,000.00 517.606.00
Mainenace Expenses 162,232.00 159,055.00
Office & Misc Expenaas 3B,005.00 23,428.00
Printing & Stationary 43,852 00 90,841.00
Project Promation/ Marketing Charges 1,200, 000.00 1,200,000.00
Prowision far Gratuity T3 T3 .00 -
Rent 180,000.00 180,000.00
Seminar Charges - 22500000
Stall Waltare 47 238.00 il BG3.00
Hamp Pager Charges 6,280.00 1235000
Sundry Balamces Weillen O 1842525 21,054 88
Swach Bharat Cesgs 1542750 :
Trademark Charges £00,000,00 A0, D00 O
Tendar Fees 21.000.00 -
Taur and Trawvelfing - 44 140,00
Weaith Tax - 0. 345 D)
Wabsile Melmainence axpesey 16,600.00 11,304 .00
Taotal 4,021,354.75 3,282 8T1.88

; .H?..-'I"
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KSMC & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We lhave audited the accompanying fnancial statements of CROWN PROPBUTLD PRIVATE
LIMITED (*the Company™) which comprise the Balance Sheet os at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of sigaificant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act; 20013 (“the Act") with respect 1o the preparation of these finuncial statements that give a
true and fuir view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the nccounting prisciples penerally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also inchudes maimenance of adequate sccounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the aswcts of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraucs and other irregularities; zelection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation wad maintenance af
adequate nternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the sccurscy and
completencss of the accounting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
staternents that give & true and fair view and are fre¢ from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

EITO8.

Awlitor's Responsilility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion o ihese financial statements busad on our sudit.

of the Act, the sccounting and audiling stardards and matters

We have taken it account the provisions
dit repurt under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

which are required 1o be included in the au
thereunder.

in necordance with the Standards oo Auditing specified under Section [43(10) of

hat we cemply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
whether the financial stmements are free from material

We canducted oor audit :
the Act, Those Standards require 1
tn obtain reasongble assuramce about
misstatement.

res to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures

An audit involves performing procedu
o ures selected depend on the mditor’s judgment, including the

in the financial staements, The proced

P 2B314123 E-mail : In[uu#_fl!t_'-_l
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ssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
“In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant ‘1o 1h
ompany's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
d procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
~ opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financisl reperting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An audit alsa includes evaluating the
approprinteness of the accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company®s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basi for
our audit opinion on the Minanciol statements

(rpinion

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations gi-nfn o us, !Jw
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 5o rﬂq!umi and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31%, 2018, and its Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on

that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), as amended, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“ dmnexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our andiz;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢ The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. (O the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 317, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 317, 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.
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11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

g wl‘"’l respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditer’s Report in nﬂ.md.lnmwrﬂllhllr 5

information and according 10 the explanations given to us:

I, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

il The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any materin] foresecable losses.

il, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of
KSMC & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO. 003565N

CA MUKESH AGGARWAL
PARTNER
M.NC: 089109

Place: New Delhi
Date; 03.09.201 8
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1)

3)

4)

g)

&}

7)

8)

férred to in paragraph | under the hea Sl
G ol o ding *Report on Other 1 & latory irement’
o of even date to the financial statements of the Company lh];ttl'-?: mﬂﬁd anlﬁlil‘, 2018:

e mﬂlﬁﬂllm‘ HIHH

a) The Company has maintained ; :
: r records showing fi : :
details and situation of fixed g:::; cords showing full particulars, including quantitative

b) The Fixed M:Eﬂls have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner and
l:;{:m:rrlnl discrepancies between (he books records and the physical fixed assets have been
ced.

¢) As explained to us, there is no immovable property held in the name of the company.

1) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

b) As explained to us, no discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of the inventory as

compared to books records.

As per the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of

loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and the provisions of Sections 73 0
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,

2015 with regard to the depesits accepted from the public are not applicable.

ce of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central

As informed to us, the mainlenan
fthe Act, in respect of the activities carried on

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 0
by the company.

(a) According to information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales tax, Service Tux and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, According to
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
shove were in arrears as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date on

when they become payable.

explanation given to us, there are no dues of income lux,

b) According to the information and
duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of

sales tax. service tax, duty of customs,
any dispute.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given o us, the Company has
not defaulted in the repayment of dues o banks.

rformed and the information and explanations given by the
ed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
the Order are not applicable to the Company

Based upon the audit procedures pe
management, the company has not rais
offer. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of
and hence not commented upon.
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The managerial remune

mandated by section lﬁrfm B Sy Yhe yule 9 Ia

read with Schedule V to the Compani

1) Inowr opinion, the Co
mpany
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

compliance with the provisions

es Acty

i3 not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii)

12) Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per the information provided to us by the
management, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sectionl77 and
section 188 of Companics Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements s required by the applicable accounting standards.

13)  Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

14)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order arc not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15)  In our opinion, the company 15 not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For and on behalf of
KSMC & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN MNo.; (03565N

CA MUKESH AGGAR
Partner
M.No: 089109

Place: New Delhi
Date: 03.09.2018

i -
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» 10 the Independent Auditory’

3
- Report on Internal Finaneig| Controls over =

Financial Reporting

We have audited the
internal  finane : :
FROPBUILD FRW""TEUMITE[;“{T:LT cantrols over financial reporting of M/s CROWN

: : Company™) as of March 3™ i L iclton
tudit of the financial statements of the Company for mu? year ended on mﬁ:;m et

4 ibi Inier

H:,_: Z;“ﬁ:’;:{;“n:“!"ﬂ'-‘““m i responsible for cs-llah]iﬁhling and maintaining internal financial controls
o a WMI. over financial reporting criterin established by the Company considering

m":"“'""““ of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finangial
LControls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqiate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nate on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, o the extent applicable to an andit of imemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal Finaneial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Spandards and the Guidance Note requine that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls
over financial reporting was cstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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nancial con _
reasonable assurance regardi trol over financial reporting is : :
statements for m’“mﬂ!mp ding the reliability of financ g 15 & process designed to provide

s ancial reporting and the preparation of financi
company's intemal ﬁm‘;i“'m N accordanee with generally accepted munﬁngmpﬁnciplm :.l

al con i ing i
trol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain 1o the main
; lenance of reco 4 ,
:ﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂ'cmns and dispositions of the uss:: nl.!!::llé e e e e
. provide reasonnble sy R
: rnce : :
B mumﬂmﬁ:E&1NHM|nns are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
expenditures of the company arc hc: E,l'-‘-'ﬁil'lf:ﬁl”ll.'lﬂﬂflﬂp‘ted accounting principles, and that receipts and
: ng m i izati
;MPE'WEFIHE a5 sniains and ¢ made only in accordance with authorizations of management
ulsv: "::::: Tﬂafﬂimmbl-r:. assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
. position of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on ihe financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Tt ¢tal Controls Over Financial Repor

Because of the inherent limitations of fnternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 10
error or fraud may oceur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
Financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that e internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures mity deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respests, an adequate internal financial controls system
aver financial reperting and such interral financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31%, 2018, based on ihe internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finiancial Controls Over Financial Reporting isseed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of
KSMC & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN Ne.: 003565N

—a u;:ﬁ

CA MUKESH AGGARWAL
Partner
M.No: (89109

Place: New Delhi
Date: 03,.09.2018
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CROWHN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED |
Balance Sheot as at 31st March, 2018

109, Ring Road Mal Secior 3 Rohini-110085, New Deilhi
CIN Na. - UT02000L2011PTC2107488

Email Id:- acet. crowmprapbuild@gmasl.com
-, i

SN T S ) T TR T L N B

I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
|
| } Sharsholder's Funds
i {a) Share Cophal 2 1800,00,000.00
| {b} Resorves and Surplus 3 61,64,318.57
{2) Share application money panding allotmant -
[¥) Non-Current Liabllitles
{a} Long lerm borowings i 5105.97.916.00 39254530200
i) Cber Mon-Current Liabilites B = 2146,42,518.78
(e} Dafemed Tax Labililies 3.04,636.00 5.61.557
| {d) Long Temm Provision 10,62,352.00 7,21,285.00
' {4) Current Liabllities
fa) Sho-tenm bomrowings & 2T 48, T1E.44 301,58,485.50
(b) Trade payables 314,72, 718.00 287 43,254.00
{e) Other current labiiies 7 150,48,247 80 83,22 5348.00
(d) Short-tenm provisions B T.rT.23e.00 7.78,832.00
D v “Tatal TT02,73,138.81 B693,16,818.38 |
Ii.Assels
(1] Mon-current assets
{a) Fixed Assats 2 156, 10.915.00 180,72, 160000
(B} Mon-currenl Imvastments 10 332 BT A00.00 279,863,224 .00
{c} Long term leans and advances - -
{d) Defarred Tax Assat
{2) Current assats
{a) Cash and cash equivalants n 23,19,806.38 28.51,301.08
{b) Trade Recelvables iz 2722.93.921.79 .
i) Inventories 13 2615,89,167.46 BB 18,446,262 89
(b) Shori-term loans and advances 14 8,6, 000,00 262 49,500 00
{C} mnE'- L'.'I.Irl'ﬂﬂt EEEEIE 1?1?.2&.?1&-.1 E EDEE.EE.EHD*EI

1
21-3

For CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

¥ ﬁz& et

R EuPr.q (VIRENDER GUPTA)

c any Socreda Directar
Ry i (DIN No. 00018312}

(DIN No. 'EI-UNEEEE]-

¢
UL B
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
Profit and Loss statemant for tha yoar endad 31st March, 2018
100, Ring Read Mall, Socter 3 Rehini-1 10085, Meaw Dathi
CIN Ma, = L2002 011PTC2107ED
Email 1= peet crownpropbuildf@gmail com
- Hata 7= HABAT - -
| Rigwiniisn Hedm Boerpkiong 10 £A00 4% BTA 58 1167 ,04 157 ES
il b Inpoae ADSG 1A DK 40,43 000 62
N Total Roverue (| +11) §321,04,.194.58 123744, 18087
[V, Expenzes
gﬂ-ﬂt I:;p:r_me:n-%n PmTlursF'ih 17 831,77 604 70 2585 54,282 00
hahge® it int ras Tl 3 poods, work-i
et e et R e T 18 3002,57,105 43 (1432.66,233.62)
Fingncial costs ig 481,32218 814 883 50
Depreciation g 12 43 496.00 11,72,733.00
Csher expenaas 20 10,60.491.20 40,21.35¢ 75
Tetal Expenses ~ EA0Z,35,102.10 1212,66,995.63
V. Profil before excoplional and exiraordinary bams and [ - I} 14,70,0085 48 14,77, 106.54
W1 Exceotonal Hems
WIL. Prefit before extracidinary fioms and 12 (V- V1) 18,70.085.48 14,77.185.54
VI Exironfingy Ihams ¥
L€, Frofd batons bax - A 16, 70,085,44 14,77, 188,54
¥ Tax sxpance:
1) Current lax T.BRERIGON 7. FA.505 00
(2) Defarred fax (2,55 521.00) (,22.348.00)
(21 Income Tax Sadier Years = 01,77 203 504
&l PretitiLoes) from e parid lrom eanliraing soeratiors (-2 13,61 16H.48
A1 Profity Loss) from discontinuing oparaticns .
X, Tax sxparse of discountng oparalions .
XY, ProfitfLoss) from Discontinuing ooparetions (X1 - X1 -
XV, Profti{Loss) for tha pariad (X + XIV) 13,61, 160.48 5,55, 244,54
XW1. Eamirg per eguity shise o - oa
DiliArd earning per equity share 204 (.06
Significant Accounling Palicles 1
Motes o Accounts 2106
The aceamsanying noles includng ot expindios infomation Toem anintagrel za of the fnercial slalemeats
As perour raport of even dabe atlached.
For KSMC & ASSCOSCIATES For CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
Charered Accountants )
= b= P"\_‘. .E‘f | i 1‘L,¢\-FL'\'
__;,..--"'-H-FF' E ——— i E'_t}_{:_,.--""-r'
; tﬂg‘"" R
CA MUKESH AGGARWAL (At Verma) { MAR GUPTA) VIREMDER GLFTA)
Pertnar Ciprpany Secrelary Direstor Dirarter
Membarship Mo, : 083109 (DM N, 0001 5586) (DIN Ko, S001E312)
Fam Mo, DD3ERSN
Plaos : Hew Dalhi
Drate : 05.05.2013

i
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OPFBUIL ATE L

IGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Annoxed to and forming part of the accounts for tho year ending 31st March 2018

1 Basls of Preparation
The financial statemanis are prepared on accrunl bnsls of accounting under historical cost conventon in accordance

ponarally acoopiod accounbing principlea in Indin and the mlavani wowsions of the Companies Adl 2013
aceounting stnnenrds notifed e undar,

2 Use of Estimatos
Tho prepamton of nancial siatemanis roquiresthe managoment b make estimales and assumgfians hat aMect
mportesd amiourt of assets, liabdites, revenun and aspensas during the reporting period, Although such aslimades and
ARSUMplions am made on a roasenoble and prudent bass by the maragsaont inking inta account il availob
ilormaton & cument ovents, aciund resuits could difler from ieso estimates & assumptions and such difersnces ang
recognized in the pariod in which the results ore crystatized

3 Rovomus Recognition
Reverus from constructed propertias foe all praocts commanesd on o after Aprl 1, 2012 of project whara the revenius
recognized for the first fime on or affor the sbave dale, is recapnized in accordance with the Revised Guidance Nate
fssues by Institube of Charered Accountanis of india [CAl) an Acccunbrg for Real Estate ransactions [Revised 2313
As per this Guidance Note, o revenue have Deen recognized on i perceatage of complelion mathod and on the
perceniaga of actual project costs incured tharson ie lotal eslimated project cast, provided oll af the fallowing condilions
are mi ot the reponing data;
equinec critical approvals for conymoncement of the project have bean
abtainad,
1. slleast 20% of estinled construciion and devedopmand costs (exclucing bnd cost) has been mowred;
. afleast 25% of the saleable prajecs area is seoured by the agreemants 1o sall application farna (caniaining sﬂnlh
tarms of the agreement |o sell): and
3 atieas! 10% af the lotal revenue as per egreement b sell are malized in respect of these agreamants.

Revanus from sale of Project undar dewclepent, which genomily comotes with the signing of the agreaments |o sell /
application forms, is recopnized on percantage of complefion mathoo, whan he atage of campietian of each project
raaches 4 reasonable fevel of campleion as menfisned sbove. Tolsl sals considemtion {as par o duly axecusad,
BIFESmENnt 10 sel / sppication foms) @ resognized as revanse In proparlion that the project costs incurred far week
parformed up to the reporting datm bear to tha estmated tolal project costs, Estimated projeel cant isckides i

coal, owerheacs, estimaled conslruction & developmend cost of such piopenties and cerain cosls -dissctly afnbutabia

gale which in Sroes to enswre trus and {BF repeesenition of the resulls needs o be lnked with e propodtian of revanue
recgnised @re a0 induded The esimabe of me letal saléable ama and lofe! esimpies cost shall be feviewsd
parigdicaly and affect of any changes in such estimotes is rocognised in lhe period i which such changes are
delermined, Howover, when the folal peoject cosl is estmatad 1o excesd fotal revanues from the praject, loss shall be
racegnired immediataly

4 Valuation of Inventorios
Invenbaries ane valund as per AS-2 "Valuation of imventores® ssoed by KoAL The value of Invariarios {CorElruchion woek-
in-progresa) includes the cosl of lnd, inemal development cosls, axternal devalopment chages, construction casls,
ovarheads, borfeming oosl, development’ sansiniclion materiale and codmn costa directly altrbulebie jo soie which i
order ig ensure e and fair represenistion nflhem:rltmu;l:hba-limm:hhummmnfmmmn&a%
ard valfued at dreer of costlestimated cost and rel reafisables valse

5  Amartisatien of Preliminary Expansas
The prefiminany expensas shal be wiitin aff in the year they ane incurrad a8 per AS-20 (ssued by ICAI

& Fixed Assels
Tangible assets (gross hinck) ans siated al historical cost lass sccumiiited daprocistion and fepmrmant {If any l.':-nml

comprises the purchase price and sny atiibutsble cast of bringing the se2ed 30 ils wovking condition for il Inlended ush.
Tha company capitalizes all costs iefaling o acquisition and instailalion of fived pseds,
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

12

13

14

15

16

[Note 4
BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

nexad to and forming part of the accounts for tha year ending 31st March 2018)
Intanglable Axaots
intangrable assels are nenorisad ovar (heir usalid (i A8 tha principlas laid down by AS-35,

Depreciation
Depreciation on assats is provided on straight-ine method, computed an (he boasis of useful life preseribed in Schedule 1
io the Companies Act, 2013, on b pro-ratn basis fram the dado tha aasat ts ready to put to use subject to adjustments

arsing out of transitional provisions of Schadule |1 to the Companies Agt, 2013,

Retirement and Leave Encashment Benofits _
Mo provision for grafuity has been made in view of the fact that the company does nat have any empiapee wha is elighie|

for gratuity during tho financial yaar

Expendiiurs
Expenditure & actounted for on acorual basis.

nvestments _
Investments are classified as non-cumant or current, Basad on managamant''s iMention at the lime af purchase.
Investmenits thal are readily realisable and intended 1o be held far not more than a year are cassified as current

imrastmeanis. All other invesiments are chassified as non-curmant invesbrents,

Current Imestments ane saled o lawer of cost and fair vahse debarmined on an indiidual |I'I'-"Ei1_n15I'IH:'Hi3- ”'Z'I'Hll”f'll'lt
Investments are stated &t cost and provision for diminution in their valis, other than lemporary, & made in the fmancial

glaterments.

Foraign Currency Transactions _
Transschions in foreign currency are accountad for ot the exchenge rate prevailing on the date of e transachon. a“'-llI

monetary items denominated in foraign curency ang converted into. Indian  fupees at the year-end exchange raba, |
barms of the clarfication provided by Ministry of Corporate Affairs [MCA) vide a nolification no. G.5R813(E)
Accointing Standard - 11 Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rales, the exchange gainfoss on kong iam forsign curan
manelary tams is adjusted in the coat of depreciable capital azsete. The other exchange gainsd losses ang recognisad in

the statement of prafit and losa

Borrowing Costs : o e
Bomowing costs that are attibatable fo the scquisition and/sr construction of qualifyng assels e cepitaisad as part

e east of such assets, in accordance with notified Accounting Standand 16 Borrowing E:nslls. A qualifying El_ssad. i one
that necassarily takes & substantial period of time to gel ready for s intanded use. Capltalisabon of borrowing costs is
sugpended in the period during which the active devalopment is -:relaygrd dus 1o, other than temparary, imerrupticn. All
ather barrowing costs ane charged to the slalement of profit and kes as incurad,

;n{::::: for taxation k= made far both curmant and defemad taxes, Provision for curment income fax i made on curment iax

. ; i difta

tas hased on assessable income. The company provides for delermed tax hasa-:l on the tax efiec n:nl liming differencas]

zwﬂin; from the recognition of fems in the financial statornent and in estmating its cusrant tax provisions, The efiect on
deferrad taxes of a change in tax retes is racognized in income iR the pericd thet includes the enactment date,

incame from Inferest ks accounted for on fme proportion basls taking inte account the amaunl sutstandng and theyg
applicable rale of inkenest,

of Assets ] i
!I'mh:‘-!lj:g:'lﬂny aespoass gt each balance shest date whether thare is any indication that an assat may be impaired. Ifa
finiates the recoversbla amount of the asset If such recoverabie amount of

indication exisls, the Company es _ :
ﬂﬁl or the recoveratile amount of the cash genarating wnit to which the assel belongs is less than ils camying mTﬁ
the carrying amount s reduced 19 ts recovesable amount and the reducion s treated as an impaimment loss and

is an indication that a previousty
racognised in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheel dale there ]
asspssed impairment loss no longer exsls, the recoversbls @mount is ra-a_ssum and |he asaaﬂ._us rafacted &l o
recoverable amount subject to 8 maximum of depraciate histarical cost and is sceordingly reversed in the statemen

Ly

profit and loss.
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annexed to and forming part of the accounts for the year ending 31st March 2018)
Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

Mota : 2 Share Capltal
Partleulars ' 'ILﬂmm1“FEW*'
= 3 v e _-.J.'. ¥ o E.J:mmju,u R L
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00 | 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00
180,00,000 | _1800,00,000.00 | 180,00,000 | 180000000 00
. . - ks l.' H [x Al 0 u JEr: gy E
quihr Shares nl Rs. m.L ench, Fully |:|E|II:I up 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000000 | 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00
LT R e 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00 | 180,00,000 | 1800,30,000.60°

I R"F"'_'m""ﬂ““ of the ““mmrﬂfihﬂmi outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

,L } Th! Fl iculars ¢ 30320180 ¢ ] L31.03.201T, ;
HNumber Amount MNumber | Amount
EthEE outstanding at the beginning of the year 180,00,000 | 1800.00,000.00 | 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00

Shares lssued during the vear . - = -
Shares bought back during tha year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1B0,00,000 | 1800,00,000.60 | 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00

b. Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

Mame of Shareholder 31,03,2018 31.030.2017
Mo, of Shares Yo of MNo. of %% of
held Holding Shares held Holding

Vikas Planner Pvi. Lid. 11,000,000 B 11,000, 000 6%
|Marle-n Haaﬂech Put. Lid 36, 70,000 205 36, 70.000 20%
DRF Tn;l-:llng & Investments Put Lid, 50, 00, 000 28% 50,00 000 28%
Sunrise Fabtech Pyt Lid 0,00.000 E% 10,00.000 &%
Adarsh Entertainment Pyl Lid. 00,00 0oo G5 10,00.000 G5
[ Thunder Infotech Pyl Lid. 10,00,000 % 10,00,000 &%
| Tuisi Commodeal Pyl Lid. 12,20,000 7% 12,20,000 i
Surya Buildwefl Pvi Lid. 400,00, 000 2% 40,00,000 22%

potes:
The company has only one class of equily share having par value of Rs. 10/- per share, the holder of the equity shares
are entitiled fo reveive the dividend as declared time to time, and are enlilled to voling rights proportionate to their share|

hoiding at the mesting E:hslrahulﬁars_.

P—
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

[Arrsand o Bnd fermieg pant of e scoounts for ha yeor ending 318l March 2018}

Motes Forming Part of the Balanza Sheat

41,03, 048 00

13,01, 442

— E— —T"

- - = 0T
= = o et 5 SR R

1072,50, 2780

TR A 2ea.00

4 112, 00400
24,77, 03500

413,21, 92000

1708, 32 BHR 0

Torm Loam

LEar o Barmnalaka Bank Lid, 1120, 50 848,00
Loan from Vijaye ek TET S HE00
[Secured by morgaga of praject land, building, recmtds and
|pomonat purantoe of dimcion)

Car Loans

- Fdak Mahindn Prims Limilad =

= |CICE B 6,660,004 00
(Agairal Iypolhacalion ef can)

Unsoceresd Loang

Loan froem Shamboldens & Rolatives 011,068,660.00
Irtar-Corporste Loans® A1 83T
e SIS

# ol 1

S,

inﬁ' ¥

ll,r"n.
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CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annazed ba nd forming pan of the sccounts for the year ending 3181 March 2018}

Hotes Farméng Part of the Balance Sheal

30 R TS S R W DU 10T D) S

* Rviress 1comhied Buring 1 yaar nd in narior yoore based on Pertentsgn Competion mothod hat Dean

mrlimd hioen e projecd booking sdvancas meohodinscnbyalile amount.

o 53, 004 50 13,88 49204
10,08,279.00 24,70, 121.00
[ﬁn-n:mmdm.m-mnl-uhpumnml 12
ka Bank O/T) 0348 441, 44 D600 T80
T T T AR} 351,80 ABE 50|
Hele : 7 Other currond Rabiities :
[Farficulars: = 31.00.2018 S8 2007
Seily Deposil Refundabio 40,83 ant 0l 53 31, 08200
a8l Bank- Temproary 17 B8 52480 -
Exppnses Payable
Audit Fees Payalia 10, 00000 T 000
Accroed Ininres] bl o dus £4.770.00 £3,65500
Emgiloyes Benalit Sayabla 17,42 454 00 0,27 63100
Eleciricity Changes Fayatls ETH2ET.0 1,58, 17200
Irfpres] payahla 2182370000 -
Db gapendes Payabie 1,/683.00 4 416.00
Qutios & Taves Payable
TDS Fayable 29,28.550.00 12,38,141.00
5B1C Payabla - 6,007 40
WAT Payalila - EED 2. 00
EPF Paysble 48.770,00 17,737.00
ESIC Payable 20,141.00 &,751.00
GST Payablk 7,200.00 ;
Total _ = T OBzl - m
Hete - § Shart Term Proviskons I —— -
Particulars I . e et e R, ey A R | TR A AR DTSR
Proigion for Income Tax 7,68,838.00 T Ti, 50, L0 H
Provisicn for Gratully §,298.00 253600
T e e e T R L
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Crown Propbulld Private Limited

—
Motes Forming Part of the Balanes Sheat g
8 Fixed Assats [SLM | m
Q
1..I.....|.- T EEE h.l_ e ,mu....ﬁmaiuiﬁlﬁr e |70 Accupnulaled u-ui_ls. i o e M
2 ! a T T e B as at .m,.__.__.__n_._ avat | Doprociation | alanca 1B r_..u.....?..b.. ¥
i i | e B e e |5 M o r | o *newl luncy E
& ! IW/.
43,065 450.00 ‘ - 43,0545000 | 18,15,11200 |  510.974.00 - Z),36,006.00 19,70,354.00 240032800 | -
T4.17T 65t 00 - E TRTTO5 00 | 220338300  B18452.00 . 41,18,832.00 34.58,817.00 437420600 | O
FaA.mnan 2 - Taame00 | 17080100 E4.B54.00 - 258,255 00 457,784 00 S42 41800 =
B9.52.913.00 ; = BBH3.51300 | a3Bsaion| tieaaion . 45,249,032, 00 54,54, BE1 G B34 10z 00 | m
Q
n
57, 0C0.an 87 Doo.oo 8415000 - . B4, 150,00 RS0 00 2,B50.00
2378000 . - 22, Te0.08 7048300 1,129.00 - 21 62300 1,132.00 2,287 00 i
21.500.00 - = 2180050 20.425.00 - . 20.435.00 1,078.00 1,075,000 A
17 535,00 a2 BO0.O0 - &0, 335 00 B, 420.00 10,021.00 . 18,441,060 1, B4.00 4,115.00 :
Lagtaps and Compuriers 1,15,71 0.0 2,08, 220,00 : a.21,830.00 &2 285 0O 53,067 00 Z 145,252 60 1,78,578.00 2342500
1 |oifice Eguipmant .
Adrrah 1405300 - = 14, 553,00 0,543.00 21000 & 8,412.00 R T.420.00
| Edectronic Door Locking Sysiem 20,700 - - 2073400 1, 195 00 4.118.00 5 14,315 00 6,418.00 10,538.00
Lok 24105300 . = 25.053,00 14,554 00 &304, 00 3 20,438.00 B,E25.00 14,429,00
Hote Cowrling Machins 9,553.00 - - E.567 0 E01T 00 1,825 00 3 6,5348.00 2.817.00 A 500, 00
Faper Shreder Machine T.200,00 0,070 - AT AT000 J.606 00 212200 3 B.728.00 11,642,00 584,00
Apendence Machirs 20,250.00 . 20, 28000 &, BEn 00 2034.00 ! 12,833.00 TA17.00 11,354,060
RO Syslem 156,800.00 - ' 15, 500,00 B Tad 00 3.0p6 0o - 8. 750,00 5. 750.00 8,756.00
Walkcy Taloy 63,230 00 - . &3, 280000 . 723.00 12.450.00 = A2 ATI00 21, 10700 33,557.00
Close Cio TV, Camera 1,30, 776,00 - a .30, 776,00 EF184.00 1217000 - A4, 3040 B 41200 BE_SEE )
- 36,000.00 :: 35,000.00 - 200000 5 2,008,080 34,000.00 -
ce Fumitrs (M Ciffice) 3,87, 7200 4 06, 061.00 - TA3.833.00 1,404,000 T0,662,00 T1,784.00 7.3 700 3,88,660.00
d i
B3 ,250. 08 - BT 1,02, 570,00 35,524 00 - 138,084 .50 3,28 168,00 3,50, 850,00
27.150.00 - - 27.150.00 481260 212800 : 842 .00 20,.200.00 Z2,337.00
15,95,000.00 2 . 153500000 | 33647400 1.18.132.00 - 4,62 B08.00 10,82, 38200 11,70, 52400
5,26.957.00 = - 6,205,807 0 1.8, 965 00 #8037 0 - 1,79, 005 00 4T, 007 DO 356, 930,00
16,208,005 00 - = 146,235,006 O A.72.253.00 162 530.0{ 5 604 792 00 11,03,2°4.00 12 55 753.00
BE, 130,00 - - V Bl 3,080,00 - 148,771.00 70,338.00 T3,435.00
1.20,772.00 : : _ 4.284.00 . 3,145,00 7 627.00 1,01,841.00
18,000.00 3,288 00 12 40400 B.556.00 -_E.Bu ]
4. 516,00 11,334.00 d{.____..._..maw_ .
. : : LT ) ; PR 300,00 | ABSA8 21500 || 1 L1k
Fo .:.u___,___h___ JEHET s - 23004, WY, i 1B072,16000 | 206,32

-
A y
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

(Annesxed to and farming pan of the sccounts for the year ending 31s! hiarch 2018)
Motes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

Hote : 10 Hon CGurment Investments
F e | e T e e g

et BER

-

FOR's with Banks
{Lien under bank guaranty and 0/D m)

352 BT 480.00

Hote : 11 Cash & Cash Equivalents

2TE63 8400

00

Farticilars - 31.03.2018 31032017
Cash

Cash in Hand 13.09,536,00 1,08, 788 .00
Sub Tolal |A) 1%.09,635.00 1.04.788.00
Iﬁiliﬁﬁﬁﬁmlﬂ-iﬂki 1010, 260.38 26,52,513.08
Sub Total {3) 10,10,260.34 26,52,513.09
Total [A + B] 23.15.896.38 EB.HIEDLH
- -

Mote : 12 Trade Recelvables —
1Flrﬂ=ulam 11033018 1052047
Dablors a8l a1

Total FE=EE T | dramasaiim] i
Mot : 13 Inventarics —

articulars __31,03.3018 M.03.2017

Work In Frograss

R R AT L L

GHTH A0 202 B

281583,187.46 |

o~
3 Eﬁ.;"_'\-_'_._..
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITE!
{Annaxad to and forming part of the mmfwnn-uﬂn:mtlhm'ﬁﬂ‘iﬂ

Wotes Farming Part of the Balance Sheet

.......

Exlaenal [ inlrasiruciura) Developmen Chames (Hed) 138422 033,00 | 184801 EM.E
Inderest Accroed on FOR 1,97 529.00 1,389,971 .m
Fotak Mahindra Prime Lid. {TDS Rocoverpble) 10,5580.00 Ei.gﬁm
Prepaid Expanzes 7.84.567.00 ;ﬁmm
Saphirs Landcradl Pyt Lid. 12,545, 000,00 "Il?'lﬂ:ll.z-ml.m

Income Tax Refund &Y 2016-17 .q.']D'm i ;

income Tax Refund AY 201718 I
Advances to Parfles 274,25,032.00 14,38, 009.00
Bal uthariti 24 66 VAT AR an, 10,558 40
Servica Tax Inpul Credit Recatalbie - ‘Fg,gg.:m
Service Tax Unclatmed Al A i g
- 2,058.421.00
= 1.52 B66.00
a4 01558

2,78, 718.00 =

167800 .
21.28.790.00 34, 26,274.00
132?.25,'?23.13 ; ﬂﬂlﬂgﬁ

(o A nf

i e LT
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annexed to and forming part of the accounts for the year ending 31st March 2018}
Motns Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts

Huﬂ: 16 Rovanud from Of mﬁmrﬂ athar

Revenye from Operations::
Sales- Site (As por PCM)
lS]Iu!l of Propeny
Total
—
interest on FOR 18,72, 765.00 28.14,153.00
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,24,70:5.00 -
Project promation recelpt 12,00,000.00 12,00,000.00
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund - 2887792
Saervice Charge §,61,812.00 *
Voknl e o s = E T40.59,316.00 | 40,43,030.92
=5 — —
Mote : 17 Direct Expenses e e
Particulars i 201718 2016-17
Censtruciion, Developmeant & Other Direct Expenses|Site)/
Purchases of Propert 3831,77,684.20 2565, 54 262.00
_—_l.l—'l__"
3531,77.694.20 } 54 Q0
Mate: 18 Change In Inventories e
Particulars. . 2017-18 2016-17
Changas in inventories of WIP
lear:hﬂg Slock £E16,46,252.89 4355,50,054.27
[Closing Stock 261585187 46 ER16,45,252 B2
Total e == __= Tty P = 3002,57,105.43 ill_..{1m‘:,inﬁ:::lu.s:zj'l
Nota: 19 Finance Cost -
Particulars T e e e T L e A 20178 = BT
Bank Charges 3241118 24,240.50
Inferest on Car Loan 4,58811.00 7,60 528 .00
49132218 | 8,14,868.50

_BTEE
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annexed to and forming part of the accounts far the yaar anding 318t March 2018)
Motes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts

For - RIS Sl

Pt ST e

1,00,000.00
Businoss Promation Expensn 10, 744,00 i
3,43,762.00
Computer - Repair & Maint. Exp. 22 152.00
4,025.00
17.010.88
131.558.00
720,00 3,7745.00
z 63,635.00
28 4568.00 24200
23,601.00 =
= Tre.00
- 4,10,000.00
1,67 448,00 1.52,.232.00
42 166,00 38,008.00
63,603.54 43,952.0
Project Promation! Marketing Charges 12,00,000.00 12,00,000.00
Pravision for Gratulty 3.47,029,00 7,23.721.00
Renl 1,60,000,.00 1,80.000.00
Short and Excess 4,012.87 -
Staff Welfare 5498200 47,230.00
Siamp Paper Charges 13,900.00 6,280.00
Sundry Bakances Writlen OFf - 1642525
Swach Bharat Less - 15,427.50
Trademark Charges 4,00,000,00 4,00,000.00
Terder Faas = 21.000.00
Wabsita Maintainance expensas 15,100.00 15,600.00
ITncu-. ] 30,60,491.29 40,21,354.75 |

: | [, I'L'"-
b et
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Corovam Propbelid Private Limited
Areasnd i and Forming pae of T acooeris doe ths year endeng J1ul Maseh 21143

Sotear beien i Cnniial Biniemenis

=

e whin | )

= B ||

S TRETH [ELIRTS] oy

BareT s el 1] Py e s AN enoTEan BBl 1) 11 I )
T (]
11 i m

13 DTl B

A4 The coimpay ba fokossng M poboy ol [MO0Sniieg fevers o [hn Basis of A% 0 * Fevires Fecogeiin” mod sl Coslinos Hate o
Soveding B Tonal Tai | riniscione (Rirseed] J1E wainsd Iy o I0A) in Py spgards. Cofmiduring Hil § Mirsobia reasonabla
bvel of deerigrrend s been aofsed n e wih e beschmarks feecfiod in e Gisdancs Note o Acconing N Rand Eabia
Traneacties (Revised) 2012 hosed by Do Al Bendor eveios o By (schguand deting the pesr Dased o0 Inl saly
Fodmidpmiion [kh per e ooy daraed sgeecmeal B0 sl ) apphcelion foeme) i peopeisn (o o popecl coss numed fot wors

38 Dimclovure o toy Accountien S e - 18 0n Heisisd Party Discinnuss "

AT Attouning Slardacd-31 et ounting fpr
Ehafifu] P vt Lder oo mtiom, i parsvision Ao Shelired [ Linlsidy
Pty M 1Raninand bvs | i Temaly Cwm Hipers Oskd The Dielenvsd fna babably aimsty ol 2y 300 A0 00 (Thees Lacy Ona

Thinsnarct 5w Blowsdond] Thirty o Ripses Dlyd as on Stel Werch 2010

P terTTend o b e dale v ws e s eskrated Ininl progec) pes

B Falalim=esip

L Koy Managemem Personns)

NE. Ay Wy Cojla
LA

s
Bl o foviiganny Seceary

B Enerpiise having eigniScard | et i o5 jpamg

blarien Raghoo Private Lirised

+ DFEP Tradrg & Investrmend Privam Lissded

Burya Bubdesl Priers Limied

Jdicpoon Dereelopens Pringle Limiwed

il Embepriney gyvkr wiich e AP has Signifeam Irdumes

ok B0 Bl Priwal i Liristed

Iv. Flelatives =f Koy Managarial Persanesl

Feail by wyiten @ 0 e burw of Tin 2 S50 B30 00 (Feed Lcn

Sl Wy ear Guapda
« o Eean Gapda
Saroesh Diewi
ArdE Gapla
Leena Guple
Tiwrnsctiong with relaied gariies i tha ordissry Cowese of
Ealvpri=e
Fag harwieg
a1 Rature of Trassation Mamigamsni | sgnficet | Relythees ol KEP Torlal
Perganaed Infiue sy trear
1 GoaTpesy
1 |Kay Maagerial Peson
[ s Ramorsrsbon [ Saeny &3 25 Giel - = 1,75 030
T |Uneecured Loand
{0penizg Batarces . 207,00 000 TAE 45 480
Lo ke chadrg | v 50000 1293,00 4 1435, 00 050
veees] nel izl TOXS = - 28,70 856
Ao D] dhetirng W v |E.[|J.D'-'€l'; 08 DN 000 T34, 001 050
Chmag fatnce peon ksl Kamch 248 - G11.065,500 1456.25, 300
3 | Trasemarh Charges - - L a0a
4 |Purckmae of ﬁ= - B AN
3 Provasion for graluey baes been prowidad for Als. D7 070 tring B piar on e bask of actenial vakesiion 8 Sccordance wiln 48-15
wried by IGAI
Diacioaure @i - rmalitn’

T Ewrmmarized poodion of poal evmplos e benefE pnd 2ng-Soem Bonclls oee reczgeaed in Ul T 30 Kis scoosni 20d e
halance shasl in aciaddonss with Atiisiing Slandard <13 iegemed o inder

I

Partkaidars

HTA

{8) Crenirs recopnzid il & Loss Aot

Copninn Berdon Casi

Par Garvics Coxd

intirest Cael

Esprcied Roiems on Flar Assris
Denebin ped

Rt Aciuarial (el koss on pliigeionm

fon Amodnt ipoognzed n th Balanoe S
Prasart valew of shigation i of 14 el ol the year

Total Expenmes cecngrived n |ha Profl & Loss Acssunt

o b e

4,385 D20 00
54 f2a 00

1,45 B0Ah
147 03000
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CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
130, Ring Rond Mal, Sacior 3 Rohin-1 10068, New Delhi
CW No. - U70200L201 1 PTC219789
18,70,085. 48 14,77, 188,94
Dapevcialion 32,43 498 .00 3,72,733.00
Intgres] on Ca Loan 4,58,811,00 7,90,628.00
Intnres! on FOR 10,72, 78800 {28, 14,153.00)
Profi on Gals of Musual Funds 0o {28,878
Prervision for Grob, ity 4709500 TR0
2, 76.637.00 18,44,051,08
Dperating Profl befors Working Capital Changes — an ,'ig’im 33,21,240.02
Adpusted for:
Add:-  Mel Decreass in Curmgnl Asesls & craasy In Cumenl Ugtdbes 2413, 78001 45 152 42,159.00
Logg:- Mal bnerenan in Crirent Acsete & Decrease in Curent Liables ABf0,36.335.58 (304871 47T 8
1456 A3 _ML'.-E['
Cash Generabed frem Operalians [1416,09, 534 E8) {2033, 18.0TB.00)
Fauns paid cunng the yaar T, 76, 556 00 8,420.00
Nat Cash fow fraom Operating Activities (1473 Af, 43865 50
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
nteses! Incoma on FOR 1B,72.789.00 38,14,153.00
el froen Pubsad Funds - PEETT 82
Purchase of Fived Assets 16,51,251.040) {4,12.697 .00)
Mat {increnes) | Decreas in vasiment dunng Se yoo {5324 266 00Y 2130255100
It an Car lean 4,585,511 DOy 780, E28.0a)
Canh Flow Used In Invealing Aetlvitks {4501, B2.00)| 2208,03,565.92 |
C: |CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issue of Share Capital = -
Met licreass 1 Long Term Borrowings during the yoar 1184,52,534.00 1574 80.372.00
Mal Increace in Shod Term Borrgwings dusing the yaar 25,80,230.50 £1,62.919.50
Mat Increasa in Loans & Advances givan during the year 257,12,000.00 +020,75,100.00
Mot Cash Flow Used in Financing Actvities 4E4 56 BEL.80 T8I, 35 291,50
Mt Ingrease | [Decraaso) in Cash B Cash Egquivalorils (531, 404.75) (8.2 pannp
Opening Balance af Cash and Cash Equivalents 28,81 301,08 34,93,041.57
Closing Balanca of Cash and Cazh Equivalents 21.18,096.38 28,51,301 09
NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
T AZ DN AS ON CASON [T ABOW
;5-. “ﬂﬂﬂﬁ ) m,lf-l?ftfm.m | eteasars | snazess | otos30e |Loanoazentis
1,568 TER OO 13,08,533.00 1.37574.00 1,80, 758.00
2552 E1309 10,10, 259,98 T3 BE2ET 5T 46,52 51309
R Rl “HERiS0L00 | 334589508 | DA SLGATAT| 2B 61.08)
Far CROWN PROPEUILD me.TE LIMTED
_.--"":-Trr
H-ml! 'H'-lrlrnl mrm (VIRENDER GUPTA]
i {DIM o, m:um| (DIN Mo, 016312}
‘.
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COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITY
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
WDV as on 31-3-2018 as per Incoma Tax 143,48,512.00
{WDV as on 31-3-2018 as per Companies Law 155,19.915.00
Timing Difference 11,71,403.00
Delerred Tax Lisbility as on 31-03-2018 3,01,636.00
Deferred Tax Liabilty as on 1-4-2017 5,61,557.00
Provision for Deferred Tax Liabiity written aff during the Financial Year 2017-18 2,59,821.00
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Chartered Accountants

To the Members of
CROWN PROPRUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of financial statements

Opinion

W have nodited the accompanying Mrancial statemens of CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE
LAMTYED (“the Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 3 [ 2009, the Siatement
of Profil and Logs and statemem of ¢ash fow for the vear then ended, and notes to the [inancisl
stitements, including o sumimory of significent sccounting palicies and other explanatory information,

Iw our opinion and 1o the best of our nformation and according 1o the explanations given o us, Lhe
aforesaid lnancial staements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 {Act”) in the
manner 5o required and give 3 toue snd fair view inconformity with the accounting, principles pencrally
ceepied in india, ol the stle of affairs of the Campany a5 01 Maerch 317, 2019, its Prolits and cash Nows
for thie vear ended o Thag dane.

idasix lor apinien

W gomductied our audit i aceordance with e ssndasds on auditing specilicd under section 143 {1070 of
the Companies Aot 2053, Our nesponsibilivies under those Stadards are Torther deseritad e the aodiors
responsihilities far the sudit of the [nancial statements seotion of our report, We are independent ol vhe
Company in sccordance with the code o ethics sswed by the lestioate of Chanered Aceountimz of India
topetlier with the cthical requirgments Hhit ane relewnt to e audin of the financial stmements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under. and we have Tullilled our other ethicsl responsibilities
secordanice with these reguirements and the coshe ol etlics.

We kolicve thal the pudil evidence we hove ehiained is sulticient wnd spproprinte o provide 2 basis for our
CERiTH G,

Lo formation otler tan the foeocinl sintemedts and aoditors® report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the wher information, The other
informenion compeizes the informaton incleded in the Board’s Repon including Annexures 1o Board's
Report, Business Respongiblity Repont but does not mclude the financial statements and our awditor's
repart thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of Assurdnce conclusion therear.

In comnicction with cur wwdit ol the lnancial slaements, our responsibility is o read the other information
und. in daoing so, consider whether the other information 15 maleriably inconskstent with the  financeal

statements or our knowledge obtgiseiThsing 1he course of our audit e otherwise appears 1o be materially
misstated. i b

G-5, Vikas Houss, 34/1, East Punjabl Bagh, New Delhi-| 10026 (india)
Ph: 01141440483, 42440483, 45140483 | E-rmail : info@ksme.in, admin@ksme.in | Website : wwwiksmein

¥
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Ilr',lhﬂmil on the work we have performed, we conelude that there is @ material misstatement of this other
infermation; we are required 1o report that [aet, We lisve notiing to report in this regard.

Manugement's Responsibility for the Financinl Statements

Ihe Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matiers stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respeet (o the preparstion of these financinl statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
pusition, financial performance and cash Nows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
Pﬂl'lltlph‘_!-_glmml'l:r accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of
the At Ilrhlﬁ responsibility also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
!'muds and other irregulirities; selection amd application of appropriate aceountling palicies; making
_m.ig.mr:nlslund estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance af
adequate internal financinl comtrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give o tree and fair view and are free from material misstaterment, whether dwe to frawd or
o,

In preparing the financial siatements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 1o
continue 85 & going concern, disclosing, ws applicable. matters related 10 going concern and using the
aoing concern basis of accounting unless management gither intends to liguidate the Company or L0 Ceasc
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but 10 do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Aunditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole are
free rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repen that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of sssurance, but is not & guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
aisstatenents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggragate.
they could reastnably be expected to influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

As pan of an aedil in accordance with
skepticism throughout the audit, We alsac

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and cblain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinjon. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
a5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
or expressing our opinion on whether the company has

Act. 2013, we are also respansible |
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls

SAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
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. Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
necounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the approprintencss off management’s use of the going concern basis of
uceounting and, based on the oudit evidence obsined, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue us o going concern, 17 we conelude that o material uncertainty exists, we are required Lo
draw ttention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, Ef
such disclosures ore inadeguate, 1o modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based on lhﬂdﬂudll
evidence obtained up 1o the date of our anditor’s report. However, fulure events or conditions
miay cause the Company to cease (o continue as o going concern,

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
meluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and evenis in & manner that achieves {air presentation,

We communicale with those charged with povernance regarding, amang other matters, _l]'le Ffanlr‘rm_:l scope
and timing ol the audil and significant aud findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control thut we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged witl povernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical reguirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other
matters thut may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the malters communicated with hase charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most signilicance in the audil of the linuncial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matlers. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure sbout the matter ar when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected 1o outwiigh the public inferest bensfits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As required by the Compunies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20146 {“the Crder™), as amended, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of subesection (11) ol section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Ammexnre A" 4 statement on the matiers 5 pecthed in puragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of aur
knowledpe and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audil-

b, .10 our opinion proper books of accoun as required by law have been kepl by 1he Company so far
a5 il appears from our examination of those books:
C. the Balance Sheet , the Statement of Profit and Loss, and

cash flow statement dealt with by this
Teport are in agreement with the books of account:

d. In cur opinien, the aforesaid financial
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[ On the basis of writlen representations received Trom the directors us on March 31", 2019 taken
an record by the Board of Direetors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31%, 2019 from
being appeinted as o director in terms of Seetion 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect 1o the adequacy of Lhe imernal Tinancial comrols over financial reponting ol the
Company ind the operating effeetiveness of such controls, refer to our separale Report in “Annexure B”
anid

a. With respeet to the other miatters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Repon in accordance with F-rlh:
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, n our apinion and to the best of our information
and aecording o the explunations given 10 us;

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impach i Firncial
position,

I, The Company didd not have any bonp-term contracts including derivative contrigts for which

there were any material foresceible Lisses,

il I here e 1 oL whith were required b be prarsferned o the lnveshs | ysgation ard

Protection ol by the Compind

For amd on hekal ol
KSMO & ASSOCIATES
Cluietered Accounlints
HER RS IR

\F_' {;Ey' -.r"if{ i aRk
v i v T .
Wiih
A MUKESH AGUEARWAL

PARTNER e
M.NLE DY TN

Place: Mew [elli
|t 280062019
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“Annexure A™ to the Independent Auditors® Repart

Heferred o in puragraph | under *Re
| port on Other Legal & Regulnory Requirement” of our repart 10 the
;ulr!u_llui,ﬁ:aul' Mis CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED of even Eﬂu.' for the vedar ""':I;“d March

b

&

3

4)

3}

&}

8)

) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quanii

. hos fative
details aod sitostion of fixed asscts;

munagement in a phised manner and

bi The Fixed Assets have been plivsienl ly verificd by the
hysical fixed assels have been

o material discrepancies between the books records and the p
noticed.

) As explained o us, there is no immovable property held in the narme of the company.

) The management has conducted the physieal verificalion of inventory at reasonable intervals,

b As expluined 10 ws, no diserepancies were noticed on pliysical verification of the inventory as
companed 1o bouks records.

According o the information and explanatrons given, the company his ol granted any lean to

the partics covered in the register required under section 189 af the Companies Act, 2003

accardingly, parngraph 3Hiii) el the order is not applicable

and cxplanations given, the company has not pramed any loan o
sgcurity or made uny investment lo which provision
Accordingly, puragraph 3(iv) of the arder is

According to the informaticn
provided any guarantee of givien any
gection 185 and 186 of the Companics Acl 2003
nol applicable

deposits from the public and the provisions of Sections 73 10
fihe Act and the Companies (Acceplance of Depaosit) Rules,
ted from the public are not applicable.

The Cempany has nod sccepted any
7% or any other relevant provisions o
2015 with regard to the deposils accep

ecords has not been specified by the Central

intenance of Cost R
Fihe Act, in respect of the activities carried on

Az informed o us, the mi
(1} of Section 48 o

Ciovernment under sub-section

by the company.

i) According o infarmation and explanitions given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of

the hooks of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
dent Fund, Employees Stale Insurance, [ncome-Tax,

undisputed statutory dues including Provi !
Jues with the appeopriate authorities. According 1o

Sales tax, Service Tax and any olher statdory .
the information and explEnalions given 10 us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the

shove were in arrears as al March 31, 2019 fora period of mere than six momths from the date on

when they bacome payable.

te information and explanation given 10 LS, there are no dues of income Lax,

y of exncise, value added Lax putstanding on account of

h) According to 1
duty of customs, dut

sales (@x, service
any dispuie.
fm

stion and explanations given to us, the Comipany has

In our opinicn and according to thein

not defaulted in the repayment ofaUETIESRERRS.

IFLFTOPRPL ke -

L
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10)

1)

12}

13

14)

15)

18)

Based upom the it procedures perforimed and the information and I::'q:lhlﬁﬂliﬂl'lﬂ- Eim I:p:,r the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer, Term losn have been applied for the purposes for which they were ohtained..

Bused upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report thal no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reperted during the year,

The managerial remuneration paid during the year was in compliance with the provisions
manduted by section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

In cur opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therelore, the provisions of clause 4 (nil)
of the Crder are nol applicable 1o the Company.

lased upon the audil proeedures performed and as per the information provided 1o us by Lhe
manigemen, the wansactions with the related parties are in compliance with section |77 and
section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares ar fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv)
ol the Order are not applicable 1o the Company and hence not commented upan.

Based upon the audit procedures perfarmed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the compuny has not entered into any non-cish transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the Oirder are not
applicable to the Company and hence nol commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is nol required 1o be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve
Bank of Indiz Act, 1934 and accondingly, the provisions of claee 3 (svi} of the Order are net
appliceble 1o the Company and hepee net commented upen

For and on behalf of
KSMC & ASSOCIATES

Pariner
M Mo DR 08

Place: Mew Delhi
Lrate: 28.06.2019
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“Anvexare B” (o the

Independent Autlitors' Report

Report on Internal Finaneial Cantrals over Finnneial Reporting

Companies Act, 2003 (“the Acr™)

We tave oudited the intemal finoneial controls over fnencial reporting of M/s CROWN
FROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED {“he Company™) a5 of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the fmmeial stiements of the Company for fhe year ended on that date,

Management’

Lesponsibility o Fimancigl Controls

The Campany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conirols

based on the internal comtrol over financial reporting criteria estublished by the Company CEHF?IE"-'-”PE
e essential components of mlermal conteol stated in the Guidande Note on Audit of Intermal IFlnarh':lElf
Controds over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered .-ﬁ.cl:uumanlj. of India. Thllzc
responsibilities include the design, implementation end maintenanee Erl'_u-;}e:quale mr&rr!a! ﬁnlf:ntlai
controls that were operating elfectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient rnnduth of its busm&rsa
including sdberence 1o company’s policies, the safeguarding of it ass::ts._mn- prevention and debaa.tu-:ln
of lrauds and emors, the accuracy and completencss of the ﬂ-:munhrlt,[': records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial mformation, as tequired under the Companies Act. 2013,

uditors' Responsibility

on the Company’s internal financial controls over t‘:nam:is_ll
in aceordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
nge (the “Cuidarce Note™) and the Standards on

Our responsibility is 1o cxpress an Gpinion
reporting hased on our sudit. We conducted our wudit

F internal Financial Controls Over Financiul Reporti :
uAudTHne issued by [CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 430107 of the Companies Act,

%013, to the extent spplicable to an audic of il financial controls, both applicable to an pudit of
internal Financlal Contzols and, both issued by the Instine DF{'J'IiIﬁ-E‘JI'ﬂ'd Atl:u!.mmnls af Indin. Those
iandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethicat r'r_'_qt-un:lnn:nﬁ aru_:l pian and
perform the audil to obfain rewsonahie assurance about wh;lh-:: sdequate nternal ﬁnanm.u.l 'DI:II]ll‘IJlE
aver linancidl reparting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

malerial respecls.

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit :-.-n:l:lence al:fcrul thr._ ad:equac.y of the in;qlarnaﬁ
financial controls system over financial reporting and Lheir upc_ra.t:ng rﬁe-:um._ Our A it o
internal finencial contrels over financial reporting included obtaiming an L!r}dtrﬁlﬂnﬂlng nr. internal
financial controls over financial reporling, assessing the rFsF.;I:Ib.m a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the desipn and operating em‘c:iﬂnesa of I'.-'t"-mﬁ! control based on the Esm'sf
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error.

We balieve that the audit evidence we have ohtained is sufTicient and ap-pmpria;:_tu pmﬁ:ﬁc a basis for
our audit epinien on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reposting.

-y
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A company’s interng) finnnei
e ' : i

5?mhie n;hmmm..r: regarding the relinbility o
stalements for exteral PUpOses in
company’s internal finaneiy|

al control pyer financial Tepanting

I' linaneial re
acdordance with
control aver finoneial

! Is a process designed 1o provide
porting and the preparation of financial
eenerally accepled accounting principles. A
Feporting includes those policies and procedures that

ne
=y .||E.$J'
g

e

| pertain 1o the maintennce of reords tha

ansactions and disposit in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the R
I:.m.r-;l.l.l s anl dispositions of the wssors of thé company: 1 ¥ i
2. prowide reasonable , _ 4 i
!'m'lfn IIIJrL r-.amn..tlal_m. assurance that transoctions are recorded s necessary 10 permit preparation of _1’
. L k:; statements in accordance with generally accepled sccounting principles, and that receipis and ‘iﬁ
sapenditures of the company are heing made only in dccordance with authorizations of management i
wnd diveetors of the company; and 5

R - P RN ; : » ; : ; iy T
. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of unauthorized acquisiticn,
uses, oF dispusition of the company's assets that could have 5 material effect on the financial statements.

o
i

P 't

Vaherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becanse of the inherewt Timitations of intemal Tnancial controls over financial reporting, including the !
passibility ol collusion or improper management override of contrels, material miﬁ“’-ﬂ"-m*mﬁl due 1o ;
error or fraud may occur and nol be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
linancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 'llnlﬂmﬂl |
linancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ar

that the degree of compliance witli the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate,

e

Crpinion

b owr opinion, the Company has, i all matedal respects, an adeguate internal ﬁnan;i:-:ﬂ controls sy'st:zarn
sver (inancial reposting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporimg o GDET?HI'!E
effectively as al March 31, 2019, based on the nternal centrol over financial reporing cnitena
catablished by the Compuny considering the essential companents ¢l internal control sated in the
Culdance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of
KSMO & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

Parincr
bl e ORGSO

Plage: New Delhi
Dante; 28.06.2019
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013
109, Ring Road Mall, Sector 3 Rohini, New Delhi-110085
CIN Ne. :- UTO200DL2011PTC219788
Email Id:- acct.crownpropbulid@@gmail.com

a) Shate Capdal 2 1800,00,000.00 1800,00,000.00
) Reserves and Surplus 3 91,04 824,00 61,84, 318.57
Share application money pending allotment - 3
(3 Hen-Current Liabilities
{a) Long term borrowings 4 6551,14,781.00 5106,87,816.00
(&) Other Mon-Current Lisbilities = -
{c) Defemed Tax Liabilities 3,665.00 3,01,636,
(d) Long Term Provision 15,92.150.00 10,62, 252,
{4) Current Liabilities
(a) Shortderm borrowings 5 128, 76,477,068 327,48 716.44
(b} Trade payables 408,43 471.50 314,72, T18.00
[} Oiher current iabilitias ] 23613220 150,468,247 80
{d) Short-term provisions 7 154B,167.00 77T 236.00
il = Total 9251, 4%,968.68
| Assets

{a} Property, Pant and Equipments
(o} Non-cuwrent imesimenls

() Long lerm kans and advances
{d} Defemed Tax Azzat

(2] Current assels
{a) Cash and cash equivaisnis

{b) Trade Receivables

{b) Invendories

{b) Shoei-term boans and advances
() Other cusment assels

a 123,17,009.00
g 356,62 669,00
10 14,77 83338
11 2280,61,153,70
12 5258,21 445,58
13 G,73,500.00
14 191,20, 258,02

AT SR e L e | SRR S o G O

1
20-35

The accompanying naoles Incliding other explanetory mformation form an integral part of the financial siatements
As per our report of even daie attached

D e
{Vijay Kumar Sharma) MAR GUPTA)

Company Secrelary Dirgctor
PAM: EGIPSED145G (DM Mo, 00015556)

For CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED \

155,18.815.00
A32.87 4090.00

23,19,896.38
272293 .821.70
2615,89,187.46
5,38,000.00
1727 26, 728.18

DER GUPTA)
Direcior
{DIN Mo, 0001 B312)

Scanned by CamScanner



CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
Profit and Loss statement for the year endad 31st March, 2018
108, Ring Road Maji, Sector 3 Rohini, New Defhi-110085
CIN Me. - UT02000DL2011PTC219789
Emall |d:- scct crownpropbullc@gmad, com

fare Tl [ e AN i (T e BV R A T T
Fave opadations 257,70, 868.81 BaB045 8TE 58
b el L 35,63.450.00 40,59,318.00
HL Total Rovenue {1 +11)
ruﬂ. Purchasas 8 £520,25 270.36 3831.77.684.20
C mﬂnh irventoias of finkshed goods, work-in-progress 1 3002 57 105.43
e | 17 (2442 32,258.12)
i ancdnl costs 18 1,63,815.24 491,322 18
Depreciation B 33,24,233.00 32,43,486.00
Oltesr expenses 19 38,00,801.00 30,69,481.29
Total Exponses 0 B50238409.10:
W, Prafit bafore aeceptional mnd axrescdinary ibems and tax (Il = 1)
W1, Exceplional Hams % =
Wl Profit befors extranndnany Bems and tax [V = W] Vo A T 2 T A LA iR e 18T 0,
Wlil. Extrecedinary |bems %
[, Prafit bafare tax (W1 - VI S CATETETAS] S A ET0,08548
. Tax Bxpenss:
(1) Current tax 16,30,131.00 T.68,838.00
{2) Deferred tax (2,87,071.00) {2,58,821.00)
(2} Incomea Tax Eadier Yaars = '
1. Profit{Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (X% L WA0EOTAI] - 1361,168.48
¥l ProfitLoss) from discontinuing operationg - =
L1 Tax axpenss of discounting operaticns - =
X1, ProditLoza) from Discontinuing oparations (X0 - 10) - 5
X ProfityLoss) for the pedad (X1 + XIW) i IR ADEOTAZ T s T3 8
XV Earning pér equity share 0.18 0uos
D@uted earning per equety shere 0. 18] 0,08}
Signdficant Accountng Policlss 1
Motes to Accouwnds 20-35
This accomparying natas including other explanatory informabon fomm an inegral part of the financial stalements
per ow repart of even dale atteched,
For KSMC & AE'-EUEEI i E Fer CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Vijay Kumar Sharma) MAR GUPTA) (VIRENDER GUPTA)
Cormpiny Director Directar
PAN. EGIF59145G (DHN Nao, DD015885) (DIN Mo. D0D96312)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FROM DPFERATING ACTIVITIES!
at Profi bedate tax bs pbr Prolil and Leds Acebint

Actpusied tor

Bepmciation
Inmtoresl on G Loan
intoresl on FOR

Provimion for Gratuly

[Cperating Profit before Woring Caphal Ghangas
| Aursted for-

Liad= Mol Docresss in Cumen] Acests & ingraase in Current Liakdides
= Mol increses in Curmen| Aststs & Dstpase in Corresd Liabiites

Ganemled from Operalions
Toxes paid during s year

CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Ring Fland MallSacior 3 Rehind, Mew Daink-1100858
CIM Mo, - UT02000L2011PTC210780

Em |0~ pect crowrmogbuiaMomalloom
Cash Fhw ﬂhhm:m: for the rnr ended 31st March'18

41, TLTET.4] 18.70,044.40
3324 230.00 32 43 456,00
e iEms
(23 &3 450.00) ey 1N
ST ALEDD 34702800
| e — sz
ET.08, 14543 y
723 50,970,068 341270 881,45
4587,67,231.81) (4R 38 238,.60) - ’
FT H8)
T.78, 55 00

—_|Net Gash fiow from Oporating Activitios

['IW.W.E&H o b

B: [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
interest income on FOR T3ES 45500 18,72, TES.00
Purchasa of Faed Askats [(1.21.327 o) 06,81, 281, 00
ot (inoease) ! Docressa in Irvmsimen during tra year (3375 17e.00) (53,24 266.00)
intonesk on Car bogn (1,45 943 0} {45891 1000
|Het Cash Fiow Usnd in IFvesting Activitios {12,58,196.00) [#5.01,625.00]
C: (CASH FLOW FRCOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES!
Eesua of Shane Gapiial : :
Bl Increassy (Decreasal in Long Term Bomowngs. durmg e year T4, 16 558 50 1101,.53,534 .00
Mel Increased (Decreass] in Shord Term Bomomengs doring the yeer 197 72 F3E 50 25,90, 23000
Mgl Increasey (Decrgase] in Loans & Advances ghoen during (e pear =137, 500,00 257, 12,200.00
M4t Cash Flow Used in Financing Acthvities A245,07,126.50 1454, 58 E54.50 |
Mol Increxss | [Docreasa) In Cash & Cash Equivalonés [E.41,9683.04) [5.31,404.T5L
Ohpandng Balases of Cash and Cash Egubvalesis 23,19,8096.38 5 51,301.13
Clpsing Balasea of Cash and Cash Equivalasis 14.77,933.38 23,19,896.38 |
|WoTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
_E.d-:n:‘ :-J'- I AR e, 1'."3.3“ g :lll'l'_l.LEllTE s EE:FE I
|i|':'-!|1|" r".- rﬂm”l == S R0tR
Cash In Hand £, 08, B8 00 12,58 85200 1,58, 73300 13025500
Balances with the Bank T, 0, 2603 2,27 BE03E 28, 82.513.13 10,10, 260,36
Wu:m%ﬁ-ﬂfﬂk'h1r1 OO 29,896,358 [0 CAATT B38| 020 6100143 | e 2 Ae 0RO |
| Sigréficant Accounting Poicks 1
|Motes ko Accourts 2035

The accoenparnying fotes induding olhsr sxplanatory information soem an inbegral part of the fnamciol stademants
As per our report of even dale atiached.

For CROWN PROPEUILE. PRIVATE F]
s /‘:f"
Sharmaa IJ-I.I"TM EHHEI:IEH.'E'IIF‘T”
':lwpm,.' Basalary
FAM: EGIPSH145G -:'EI‘!-H'-I'u-.M'rHH-E] q'DH"IHn.{I'IJ-IJW-SﬂI'
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CROWN PROPEUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Annexed to and forming part of the accounts for the year ending 315t March 2015)

1 Basls of Proparation

accopted accounting principles In India and the relovant previsions of the Comganies Act 2013 ncl

The financlal sisiaments pne propared on accrual basia of sccounting wnder histoncal post convention in accordancs with
sccounting standards notified thare under, |

Uso of Estimatos
The geeparation of financial stalements requirestha management to make estmates and assumplions that affect the
reporisd amount of assats, lisbiliies, revenue and axpanses during the reporting pariod, Although such estimates a
assumplions are made on @ feasonable Bnd prudent basis by the management taking into account al availabl
information & current events, actual fesults could differ from nese estimates & assumptions and such differances a

recognized in the period in which tha results are crystallized.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from constructed properties for all projects ceemmenced on or ahar April 1. 2012 or project whara the revanue |
recognized for the first time an or after the above date, is recegnized in accordance wilf) ihe Revised Guidanca No
imsued by Institute of Charterad Accountanss of India (AL} on Accounting for Resl Estate transactans (Revised 2012,
A= per this Guidance Note, the revenus have been mcognized on the percentage of complstion method and on Ihe
parcantage of actual project costs indurred therean to total estimeted project cost, provided ai of thie following conditions
are me &l the raporing date:

required critical approvals for commencement of the propct have been

obtaimed,

1. atieast 25% af astrmated construction and development costs (excluding land cost) has been incured,
2 atleast 25% of the saleabée project afea |5 secured by the sgreements o selll application foms (ontalning salient)

tarms of the: agresmeant to ssll); and
5 afeast 10% of the fotel revenus as per agreement to sell are realized in respact of these agresmanla,

Revenue from sale of Project under develapmant, which generally coincides with the signing of the agreenants 1o sell
ppplication forms, is recognized on percantage al complation method, when the stage of compietion of each p
repchas a reasonatia level of comgplelion s mentorad abave. Total sale consideration (as per the duly execuled,
apreement 1o sed | applcation forms) I8 recognized @S revanue n prapestien thet the project costs meurred for work
performad up o the reporting date bear io the pslimated fotsl praject costs. Estimated project cost includes barrowing
cost, overheads, estimaled corstrucion & develooment cost of Sich propertios and cenain costs direchy aftricutable 1o
aale which in andar to ensure tree and fair represenistion of the results needs fo be Bnked with the preportion of revenus
recognised are also incladed The esfimate of the tolal saleabls mea and iolsl estimated cogt shall be reviewed
periodically and affect of any changes I such estimates s recognized in the period in which such changes are
datarmined. Howevar, when the toal profect cost is estimated to exceed iolal revenuas fram ihe project, loss shall

recognized immedialaly.

Walugtion of Inventories
Inventories are welued as per AS-Z "Wakialon of Inventories” [ssusd by ICAL The value of Invantaries (Construction wark-

in-progress) includes the cost of land, intemal develepment cosls, exiemal developmant charges, congbnuction costs,
pwerheads, bomowing COst development’ constrsclion metesials and cestaan costs diracily atiribidate 1o sale which in
order to enswre true and fair representaticn of the results nesds o b2 linked with the proporion of revenus remgnim#
and values at lower of costiestimated cost and net realisable vaiue,

Amoriisation of Prefiminary Expanses
The prefiminary expenses shall be wntten off in the yaar they ane nourred a3 per AS-28 lesued by ICAL

Fixed Assels
Tangible assels (gross block) are stated a1 historical cost less accumutated depreciation and impairment (if any). Cosl)

compeises the purchasa price and any atiribuiaiie cost of bringing the assat to its working condition for s iMended use.
The company capitalizes all costs refating to goquisition and installation of fived gasata.

e /
o
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

IGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i of tha accounta for tha 38t March 2019)

Intang Asnala
Intmnglable wssats are amortisad over thelr usedul e as tho principles laid down by AS-24,

B Dopreciathon
Dupmnlalimmnuhhpml-:l&dm1nlnht~llmmmn¢,:nrewhudmuwhuknrmﬂﬂbmmhﬁmml
to the Companies Act, 2013, on o pro-rata basls from the dale the assel Is raady to put to use subject io adjusime

wrising oud of ransitional provisians of Schedule || to the Cempanies Act, 2073,

5 Retiremant and Loave Encashmant Banaflis
Na provision for gratity has been made in view of the fact thal ihe company does not have any emglcyes who is efgibla

for gratuity during the fnanciel year.

10 Expenditur
Expand@une s pecountod Tor on secrual besis,

11 Ivestmonts
Investmants ane cassilied 68 non-curment or curtant, based on management’s infention &1 thes lima of purchase.

Investments that ars readily ragfoable and Intended ta be held lor not mona than a yaar an classified as cumran
mvastimants. AR other mvesiments ana classified as men-ciment Pvesiments

hue determined an an individual invesiment has=. Mon-cument

Cumant irvestmants ana staled af lower of cost and fair va
odher than temparary, s made in the financial

irvestments arg stated at cost and pravision far cminutian n thair value,

stetements,
12 Forelgn Currency Transaclions
Transactions in foreign curmancy & accauntad fer &1 tha exchanga rale prevailing on the dals of the transacton. &
into Ingian repess af the yasr-end exchange rate. 1

mnetary ems denominated in foregn cummency are cormerid
porate Adffais (MCA) vide a aedifieation oo, G.5.R.I1THE) on

terms of the clarificabion provided by Minsiry of Caor _
Aecounting Standard - 11 Changes i Foregn Exchange Rates, the exchange gain'ioss on fong term foreign Curmency
mongkary ilems &= adusted inthe coat of depreciable cepital assets. The othar axchanga gaing/ [osses 2 recagnised B

{he stptement of profit end loss

13 Borrowing Cosls _ _ _
Borrowing costs that ana atinbutabis b the acquisiion SN0OT CORSTUCEN of qualifyng assats are capitafsed as pat o

the cost of such assets, in accardance with nofified Accounting Standard 16 Borrowirg Casts, A qualifying assel ls one
that necassarlly takes a8 substantial period of tima o gt ready far its inkended uss, Capfalisation of bomowing mqﬂ! s
sugpended In the penod during which the active davalopment i galpyed due to, olher than lemgarary, Interrupian,
ciher barrowing costs are changed in tha staternant of prodt and |oss a5 incumEd

14 Taxation _ . _
Provissen for taxation ks mads far bioth currant and mf-:rr_ed taxes, Provislon for current income tak 15 mata an cumenk

based on assessabla income The company poov
TR rcial slatement end in estimating e current 5% provisions. The effect

resulfing from (e recognition of items in the Sy 2 . % :
daforred taxes of & changa i g rales is recognized in incame in fhe periad thet includes the angciment date,

16 Income from interest i accounted for on time proporicn bass taking it aceaunt the amount oulstanding and thel

apphaiie rate of inberast.

of Assots .
it at each balance sheet dala whether thera ks any Indicafion thal an aezak may ba HT‘HIETtﬂ- I‘f’:mn:r
i i i ch recovesable SmaLIL 0
indication axists, the Cormpany astimatas (he mccvarphlu &mmlnt of the assat. If su
:Ehﬂw tha recoverable amount of the cash genedating uni 1o which the assel belongs IS less uun fts camying amount.
tha carrying amount is eaduced to its recoverable amount ard the reduction s ireated as an impainmant loss and is
racognised i the statement of profit and loga. If at the balence shest data there is. an Lr::h:ntlnn_mtupmm
assessed impairment [08s no jpnger exists, e pepowarabis amount s r&am&d anﬂ the agsst is %
recowarabla ameunt subjact io @ maximum of depreciate historical cost and is accordingly reversad in fha stateme
profit and loss.

]

Scanned by CamSclelllnner

e

|
|
|
|




i v BT L

Mote : 2 Sharo Capital

HEL & FRID LIE LA
- each, Fully paid up

T T
e )
rila b’ | W

Amount

31,03

CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{(Annaxed to and ferming part of the accounts for the year ending 31st March 2018)
Motes Forming Part of tha Balance Sheat

HEL A

180,00,000 | 1800.00,000.00
180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00 |

180,00,000

1600,00,000.00

180,00,000

.Ir

1800,00,000.00 |

180,00.000 | 1800,00,000.00

1800,00,000.00

=  ———————=ha.
1800,00,000,00

‘Number | Amount.

1800,00,000.00

a. Reconcillation of the number of shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of
SEeT T Particulars ' ___.03.2019 Sta] e
L TN s o i Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000,00 | 180,00,000
Shares Issued during the year E = .
Shares bought back dusing the year - =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00

180,00,000 | 1800,00,000.00

|b- Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than § percent shares

Mame of Shareholder 31.03.201%9 31.03,2018
No, of Shares = of Mo. of %% of

heed Holding Shares held Haolding
Wikas Planner Pvl Lid 11,00,000 B.11% 11,00,000 6.11%
Martan Realtech Pvi. Lid. 38.70.000 20.30% 36,700,000 20,34%
DRF Trading & lnvestmaents Pul. Lid. H0.00.000 27, TE% H0.00, 000 27.78%
Sunrize Fabiech Pyl Lid 1000,000 5 56%% 0,00, 3060 5.56%
Adarsh Enteriginment Pyi. Lid, 10,00,000 5.56% 10.00,000 5. 56 %
Thunders Infateth Pyt Lid, 10,00, 00 5.50% 10,00, (0 5.58%
Tulsi Commoadeal Pyt Lid, 12,20,000 6.7 6% 12.20,000 6.78%
Surya Buildwell Pyt Lid. 40, 00,000 22.22% A0 00,000 _ﬁ-ﬂﬂ

!EDEEZ

holdimg at the meeling sharehalders.

The company has only one class of equily share having par value of Rs. 10V- per share, the holder of the equity shares
are enlitiled to reveive he dividend as declared time to time, and are entitled to vofing rights proportionate to their mﬁ,[

Hew

i
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
[Annasud i and forming part of the sccounts ¢ Bhe vesr snding 31st Manch 2010}
Hotes Porming Pani of the Balancs Shewt

45,03, 148.08
13,81, 16848

1,04, 316,67

S ki oy A AL | Al Baiss | ]
Loan Trom Kamslaka Bank Lbd. 1664,57,308.00 1130, 20, B45.00
Lean fram Wifaya Bank - TAT, 54, 263,00
[Secured by morigage of prejoct lard, building, recaivabls and
personal guranies of direciors)
Car Loang I
= 1CEC| Bank - §.69,084.00
[Agningl ypathecasion ol carh
Loan From Direciors 18,28 00000 -
Loan from Direciors Relathoos B0 D010, 00 11,00,060.00
Inter<Corporate Loans* ABG3, 32 AT 00 2331 83,1
Tl R S | i b 1o L ¥ 5 T b 1T l‘-ll‘l'.‘ll;_'i".hﬂ'ﬂ'- Iﬂ-‘“ﬂaﬁﬁm
* ineisles inkeres] aoornd al thand of s P @ !
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Arnacced to and Farming parl of the accouds for tha yass snding 31el Merch 2015)
Hotes Farming Par of the Balance Sheat

120,07412.594

Mok ; 6 Othor current linbiBles :
j T T = T L et e e e i DN BT | ST T Qi
41,57, 742,00 40,58,081.00
3,793.20 27,86 524 .80
S0 00000 S0,000.00
Acerued Inlerest b nof due 58 806.00 H.T"'l"ﬂ.'ﬂg
Employes Benefit Fayakbis 22,23847.00 17128510
Eleciricity Charges Pajyable 3,14 223.00 2,78, 267.00
Hewum payable 117,60,500.00 Hﬂ;ﬁl&g
Cifar exparses Payabl 5300 1
Duties & Taxes Payable
TOE Payable 51,58, 72200 25,28,050.00
EFF Payalla 51,656.00 48,7000
EZIC Payahio 28.708.00 20,141,008
GET Payabin 1,800000 T 20000
H‘I: - L BT i - T
AL0RR0F N A0E2018
18,30,131.00
16,055, 00
- 1£ﬁ1E'm L iy o~ =
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Cruwn Propbuild Private E

TEIES 00 - - TATT AN | i A3 0E
TALCIRLD . - L RETAL T TAEDE8.50
99,50 51200 ¥ A ETADD | 45208300
5T, 003.00 a 1AL ] 7500
= Ao . a FLTE00 500
Fy 8 . ' H_SEL D Efdat DD
L RALY: ] ' LA 0D 1844100
HIEGL R - - Baan ] (0 LARIEE LD
1 (E 100 . - 4,04 00 DATAID
M - - T m 14318 00 |
o (KHLINE . : 2301 00 AN 0
95010 s LLi ] A 00
17 37300 1200 i AT 00
M =00 - 281 M (F o]
1850300 - - AN 4T
B a0 . - 5325700 =T
1T . - 1,30, 7780 ad 0 0
3 G e000m 7 p0am
TICLETL 21T 00 - B AR SM Ti.Tea0l
]
3 4,3 70 0 L f Bk 1,28 0T
17 190.00 - E VAR £ B4
TreEwem 1%, 15 00 m - - 1515088008 4.5 28405
E Saga Frad B, 38 00T B B 75800 30 1,7 Fa603
1 Fisireye 76,2 B0 () - - VB 3%, D00 35 R4 THEG5
&, 430 00 - " b, ¥30,80 18,77 0l
1300 = > 1 HLTI R0 13,0500

Holss Fomyng Part of e Balinca Shaes

E.iG.ETADD
Ain45am

b Eo ()
BRI

15 mm
05 E73.m

aTram
41 mm
o004
1 B
FET ]
19 m
1030m
yEEG
LFAERE ]
TAFG
091100

LLEEFl ]
LT m
TALESLON
4,058 1]
1 52 e na

&rraoe
448358

AR D

- 24,55,08 000
- 50,534 2R00
- AARRHL0
- 03 2EN 00

. =4,18000
248300
A TR
- 134400
- FrhAhd

12, 185.00
18434.00
200
aarsn
03000
13,7700
12, 796.00
421500
04000
- Bl
1,52567 ()

o U 1A S, 30
= 520
- 2,04, 508,00
. i)
. BT, 254

el ol
. ELRE TR ]

B30
145100
274450
ANFTIO

4,235 50
03D D0

1 A7RE 00

2.7 B 50

i AsE
B,95,441.00
2B R M
050,812 00

B4 53700
TR CD
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
(Annexad to and forming part of the eccounts for the year ending 315t March 2018)
Motes Forming Part of the Balance Shoot

Hﬂl g Hunﬂumnt anu'hllnta

{Lien under bank guaranty and O/ limit)

Y T e T

— i
T

Hote : 10 Cash & Cash E:phrdante

Particulars S T T ) “31.03.2018. |
Cash

Cash in Hand 12,49,853.00 13,09,636.00
Sub Total (A) 124996300 |  13,09,636.00
Balances with Banks 2,27,980.,38 10,10,260,38
Sub Total (B}  2,27,900.38 10,10,260.38
Total [A#B] 14,77,933.38 |  23.15,89638
Note : 11 Trade Receivables

Farticulars z 31.03. 2019 I 3A.032018
Drebiods 3290,61,153.70 | 27229382179
Tots 3390,61153.70 | 2792,83,091.78]
Nota : 12 Inventories

[Particulars ' 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Work In Prograss 52582144558 | 2815,89,167.46
Totll 5258.21,445.58 | 2015,08,187.45 |
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED
{Annoxed to and forming par of the accounts for the yesr anding 3181 March 2016)
Hotos Formilng Part of the Balance Shaet

ol

External { Infrasiruciural Davelopment Charges (Met) . J
inferast Accrued on FOR 1,31, 774.00 1,87, 520000
Kolak Mahindra Prime Lid. [TOS Recoverablg) 574,00 10,560, 00
Prepald Expenzes 2,66,600.00 7,68,567.00
Saphire Landcraff Pvl, Lid. 12,86,000.00 12,88,000.00
Incame Tax Rafund AY 2017-13 - 43000

|Ineame Tax Refund AY 2018-19 1363, 530000 4
Advances {o Parties | B4,76.816.58 274,25,032,00
Balange with Revenue Authorities B, 14,173.44 24,66, TET1E
Security Deposit 28,58,790.00 21,39,750.00
Eutnl--'.-_: 151,29.258.02 [ 1727.28,728.16:

W@
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

{Annaxod io and forming pan of the aseounds for the year ending J1st March 2018)
Hotas Forming Part of the Profit & Logs Accounts

Revenue from Operations;-
Sales- Site (A5 par PCM) 2457.70.069.91 §134,860.378.58
Sales of Propany - 745,50,500.00
|Crhor Busness Proceesds A00,00.000.00 H
Total CA2ET - (B
Qither Incoma;-
Interest on FOR 23,83,459.00 18,72,799.00
Interest on Income Tex Refund - 1,24,705.00
Project promotion receipt 12,00, 000,00 12,00,000.00
Service Chame - B.61,812.00
§ ! P W]
otal 35,63 455.00 40,59,316.00 |
Hote : 16 Direct Expenses -
[Particulars 2018-19 IMT-18.
Construchan, Development & Ciher Direct Expenses| Sie)f £971 T4.575 96 38317750420
Purchases of Property PR y
EDC IDC Expensas 1346,50,695.00 -
E620,25,270.36 3631,77,594.20
Maote: 17 Change In Inventares
Parficulars 21818 2017-18
Changes in inventaries of WIP
Cpening Stock 28156,89. 187 46 EB1E 46 202,89
Closing Stock 5258,21 445 58 2B15,89,187 48
Total 12442,32.258.12)] 3002,57,105.43 |
Note: 18 Finance Cost
Particulars - 201812 201718
Bank Charges 18,467 .24 32 411,18
Interest on Car Loan 1,45,148.00 4,56,811.00
T R e T S e P E  163EI524 ] 48133248

e
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CROWN PROPBUILD PRIVATE LIMITED

{Annexed to and forming pan of the accounts for the year ending 31st March 201
Hotes Forming Part af the Profit & Loss Accounta i

1,00,000.00

1.00,000100

862300 10.744.00
3,688,5568.00 343.T82.00
18,842.00 22,162.00
1.827.00 4,025.00
49080149 17.019.88
3,05.084.75 3
5,182.00 13,558.00
3,720.00 672000
4,000.00 .
10,578.00 -
314.00 36.458.00
- 23.601.00
13,000.00 =
2.B0,060.00 1.87.448.00
Office & Misc Expanses 14,702.08 42,188.00
Printing & Stabonany B2,063.00 B3 B03.54
Service Tax Unrecovarabla 1,15.843.00 27
Project Promation/ Marketing Charges 12,00,000.00 12.00,000.00
Provigion for Gratuily 5,37.455.00 3.47,025.00
2.45,000.00 1,B0,000.00
Shorl and Excess - 4,287
Stafl Welfare 54, 0EG,00 5486200
Software Expenses 18,900.00 =
Stamg Paper Charges 4,160,00 13, 50000
Trademark Charges 4.00,000.00 4,00, 000.00
Tender Fees 23,800.00 =
Tour and Travalling 21,322.00 -
Website Maintainance expengas 18,100.00 18, 10:0.00
(Total 53 39,00,801.00 . 30,69,481.28
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COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITY
Particulars Amount (Rs.}
WOV as on 31-3-2018 as per Incoma Tax 123,02,913.00
| WDV as on 31-3-2010 as per Companies Law 123,17,009.00
: - Timing Difference 14, 08800
| Deferred Tax Liabilty as on 31-03-2019 3,665.00
\Dafmd Tax Liability as on 1-4-2018 3,01,635.00
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability written off during the Financial Year 2018-18 ﬁz?ﬁﬂﬂ
|

w1

Scanned by CamScanner



